

The London Cazette

Registered as a newspaper

Published by Authority

Established 1665

Contents

*State/1431

Parliament/ Ecclesiastical/

- *Public Finance/1432
- *Transport/1432
- *Planning/1436

Health/

- *Environment/1437
- *Water/1438
- *Agriculture & Fisheries/1438

Energy/

*Notices published today

Post & Telecom./

*Other Notices/1439

Competition/

- *Corporate Insolvency/1439
- *Personal Insolvency/1456
- *Companies Regulation/1464
- *Partnerships/1465 Societies Regulation/
- *Personal Legal/1467
- *New Law Tracker/1473

A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

State

Crown Office

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

31st January 2001

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm dated 31st January 2001, to ordain that the Towns of Brighton and Hove shall have the status of a City.

C. I. P. Denyer (1002)

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

31st January 2001

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm dated 31st January 2001, to ordain that the Town of Wolverhampton shall have the status of a City.

C. I. P. Denyer (1001)

Public Finance



Banks of Issue in Scotland

An Account pursuant to the Bank Notes (Scotland) Act 1845, the Currency and Bank Notes Act 1928, and the Coinage Act 1971 of the Amount of Notes authorised by Law to be issued by the several Banks of Issue in Scotland, and the Average Amount of Notes in Circulation, and of Bank of England Notes and Coin held during the 4 weeks ended Saturday, 6th January 2001.

				Average Circulation during 4 weeks ended as above			Average amount of Bank of England Notes and Coin held during 4 weeks ended as above				
Name and Title as set forth on Licence	Name of Firm	Approved Offices	Circulation authorised by Certificate £	£5 and upwards	Under £5	Total	*Gold and Bank of England Notes	Coin other than Gold Coin	Total		
Bank of Scotland	The Governor and Company of the Bank of Scotland	(Edinburgh) (Glasgow)	1,289,222	677,924,124	4,883,991	682,808,115	681,095,197	12,696,543	693,791,740		
The Royal Bank of Scotland plc	The Royal Bank of Scotland plc	(Edinburgh) (Glasgow)	888,355	1,102,007,092	20,103,218	1,122,110,310	1,113,878,079	20,683,562	1,134,561,641		
Clydesdale Bank PLC	Clydesdale Bank PLC	(Edinburgh) (Glasgow)	498,773	500,216,096	0	500,216,096	508,628,074	2,816,741	511,444,815		

I hereby certify that each of the Bankers named in the above Return, who have in circulation an amount of Notes beyond that authorised in their certificates have held an amount of Bank of England Notes and Gold and Coin other than Gold Coin not less than that which they are required to hold during the period to which this Return relates.

M. Quick, for the Registrar of Bank Returns

29th January 2001. (1007)

Transport



New Roads and Street Works

London Borough of Ealing

NEW ROADS AND STREET WORKS ACT 1991 SECTION 58 (ENGLAND AND WALES) OR SECTION 117 (SCOTLAND) NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIAL ROAD WORKS (ENGLAND AND WALES)

NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIAL WORKS FOR ROAD PURPOSES (SCOTLAND)

Three months advance notice is hereby given that the London Borough of Ealing Highway Authority intends to carry out substantial road works (England and Wales)/substantial works for road purposes (Scotland).

2. The roads in which these works will take place are listed below:

Carriageway programme

Road Name	Area	Section	Length Process
Mandeville Road	NOR	Badminton Close to Petts Hill	513 Resurface with SMA
Petts Hill	NOR	Whitton Avenue to north side of rail bridge	280 Resurface with SMA
Whitton Avenue	NOR	Petts Hill to Wood End Lane	274 Resurface with SMA
The Broadway	SOU	Boundary to South Road	1,053 Resurface with SMA
Tentelow Lane	SOU	From No. 91 to No. 147	240 Resurface with SMA
Uxbridge Road	W.7	Boston Road to 30 metres east of Boston Road	25 Reconstruct
High Street	W.3	Steyne Road to The Mount	170 Resurface with SMA

Road Name	Area	Section	Length Process				
Windmill Lane	SOU	GU Canal to north side of Armstrong Way	300 Resurface with SMA				
South Road	SOU	The Green to Uxbridge Road	723 Resurface with SMA				
Norwood Road	SOU	Boundary to Alleyn Park	310 Resurface with SMA				
Norwood	SOU	Thorncliffe Avenue to	434 Resurface				
Road		Merrick Road	with SMA				
2. Washanilla for the annia announced annihal between the landing							

Langth Duggaga

- 3. Work will affect the carriageway as described, between the locations as listed above.
- 4. Work is expected to commence on 1st May 2001 or within one month of this date.
- 5. The work notified will include the following:
- (a) Some partial reconstruction.
- (b) Relaying some kerbs and pavings of the footways.
- 6. Subject to the exemptions in the Act and regulations under it, no street works may be executed for a period of 12 months from completion of the works described in paragraph 5, without the consent of the said Highway Authority, which shall not be unreasonably withheld.

Contact point: J. M. Harrison, telephone 020-8326 3026, or D. L. Bawn, telephone 020-8326 3039, fax 020-8326 3030, of Parkman, consultants to the London Borough of Ealing. (510)

^{*}This column includes Bank of England Notes deposited at the Bank of England which, by virtue of section 9(1) of the Currency and Bank Notes Act 1928, are to be treated as Gold Coin held by the Bank.

Courtfield Gardens to York Mansions

500

August

				THE LONDON G	AZETTE N	MONDAY 5 FEBRU	JARY 2001	1433
	is in substitution for that whic ndon Gazette dated 26th Janua		d on page	Location	Footway Re Works	econstruction	Area	Start Date
•	gh of Kensington an		lsea	Lansdowne Walk		e Road to Road—South		
NOTICE OF SUBST	STREET WORKS ACT 1991 FANTIAL ROADWORKS ENANCE PROGRAMME 20			Lansdowne Walk	side Clarendon Lansdowne	Road to Road—North	300	May
The Royal Borough	of Kensington and Chelsea h	ereby give		Lower Addison	side Holland Ro	oad to Holland	300	May
	ving streets that will undergo rdance with section 58 of the Ne			Gardens St. Anns Road	Villas Road 39 by Mort The Favori	imer House to	1,000 500	May May
Location	Footway Reconstruction Works	Area	Start Date	St. Marks Road	Cornwall C		500	May
Brompton Road	South Terrace to North	200	A:1	Wrights Lane	Outside Per	nquin House	120	May
Brompton Road	Terrace West side North Terrace to	200	April	Basil Street	Rysbrack S	Crescent and Street to Hans	220	т
Cadogan Place	Thurloe Place South side opposite Carlton	260	April	Blenhelm Crescent	Crescent Ladbroke (230	June
Campden Hill Road	Tower Hotel East side Kensington High	220	April		Clarendon side	Road—North	900	June
Clarendon Road	Street to Phillimore Walk Dulford Road to Cornwall	140	April	Britten Street Britten Street	2 to 18 South side 3	Sydney Street to	130	June
	Crescent Outside Allom House	300 400	April	Cale Street	Astell Stree		340	June
Clarendon Road Colville Gardens	Opposite 2 to 12 Colville		April		Street		220	June
Colville Square	Square From 14 to 26	300 250	April April	Cale Street	Street	rove to Guthrie	40	June
Colville Terrace	Colville Road to Powis Gardens	400	April	Culford Gardens Holland Park	Whole Holland Pa	rk to Holland	400	June
Cornwall Crescent	Clarendon Road to St. Marks Road	1,000	April	Avenue Holland Park	Park Holland Pa	rk to Holland	1,500	June
Danube Street	Whole	80	April	Avenue	Park Garde	ens	800	June
Egerton Terrace Elm Park Road	West side Park Walk to Beaufort	330	April	Kensington High Street	Mary Abbo		300	June
Gloucester Road	Street, both sides West side Cromwell Road	600	April	Kensington High Street	Warwick G		200	June
Gloucester Road	to Southwell Gardens Reston Place to Kensington	305	April	Kensington High Street	Edwardes S Edwardes S	Square West to Square East	800	June
Hans Road	Gate West side 10 to No. 1	650	April	Ladbroke Grove	Lancaster F Cornwall C		250	June
Hesketh Place	Walton Place Both sides	300 300	April	Ladbroke Grove	Blenheim C Crescent	Crescent to Elgin	250	June
Ladbroke Grove	Lancaster Road to		April	Ladbroke Grove	Elgin Cresc Landsdown		250	June
Old Church Street	Cambridge Gardens Kings Road to Elm Park	1,400	April	Lots Road	Uverdale R	load to Tadema		
Old Church Street	Road Elm Park Road to Fulham	300	April	Cadogan Gardens	Road 1 to 13		250 230	June July
Old Church Street	Road	600	April	Cadogan Gardens	Opposite 3	to 15	270	July
Ossington Street	West side	300	April	Cheniston Gardens Cromwell Gardens	Whole	Road to Thurloe	700	July
Palace Gardens Terrace	58 to 2 and Vicarage Gate House, to No. 8	775	April		Place south	side	360	July
Princedale Road	Penzance Place to No. 2 East side	350	April	Cromwell Road		Road south side	340	July
Runcorn Place Rysback Street	Both sides Pavillion Road to	200	April	Draycott Place	South side Avenue to			
•	Stackhouse Street	200	April	Earls Court Gardens	Terrace Knaresboro	ough Place to	260	July
Stackhouse Street Talbot Road	Whole South side Powis Square to	130	April	Lans Court Gardens		t Road south	600	Teeler
Addison Avenue	No. 99D St. James Gardens to	130	April	Earls Court Gardens	Knaresboro		000	July
	Queensdale Road—both sides	800	May		Earls Court	t Road north	300	July
Balliol Road	Whole	600	May	Earls Court Square	No. 1 to W East side	arwick Road	700	Indy
Canning Passage	Whole	900	May	Earls Court Square	2 to 12		150	July July
Chesterton Road	Both sides Ladbroke Grove to St. Lawrence Terrace	400	May	Earls Court Square	26 to 14		200	July
Chetenham Terrace	West side	300	May May	Kensington Gate	Whole		435	July
Hornton Street	41 to Tor Gardens West side	80	May	Langton Street	Gertrude St Road—Eas	st side	600	July
Hornton Street	Holland Street to Campden Street East side	200	May	Langton Street Phillimore Gardens	1 to 43 Wes Essex Villas	st side s to Phillimore	360	July
Hornton Street	s/o Sheffield Terrace to		•	Phillimore Gardens	Place	errace to Essex	120	July
Jubilee Place	Gloucester Walk East side West side Cale Street to 9	450 225	May May	Barkston Gardens	Villas	Gardens to York	130	July
				Sarkston Gardens	Maneione		500	Amount

Location	Footway Reconstruction Works	Area	Start Date	Location	Carriageway Resurfacing Programme	Area	Start Date
Campden Hill Road	East side Uxbridge Road to Notting Hill Gate	105	August	Evelyn Gardens Gilston Road	1 to 29 and outside 29 to 30 Priory Walk including	800	April
Elm Park Road	Beaufort Street to 41 Elm Park Gardens	200	August	Harrington Gardens	junction to The Boltons	480	April
Elm Park Road Elm Park Road	42 to Flank of 56 52 to 88	250 300	August August	-	Collingham Road Addison Crescent to Upper	3,150	April
Fulham Road	Bury Walk to Sydney Street	90	August		Addison Gardens	5,510	April
Fulham Road Gloucester Walk	Stewarts Grove to No. 195 North side	55 300	August August	Kensington High Street	Addison Road to 294	2,000	April
C	Colbeck Mews to Ashburn Place	370	August	Ladbroke Grove	Lansdowne Crescent to Lansdowne Road	1,450	April
Hogarth Road	Earls Court Road to Hogarth Place	500	August	Longridge Road	Nevern Road to Templeton Place including junction	9,196	April
Nevern Road	West Cromwell Road to Nevern Square—both sides	1,000	August	Methwold Road Nevern Place	Whole 28 to 58 Nevern Square	1,200 860	April April
North Terrace Notting Hill Gate	South side First Bay Pembridge Road to	35	August	Oakworth Road Onslow Gardens	Whole Selwood Place to No. 23	1,200 1,200	April April
Rosary Gardens	Pembridge Gardens Wetherby Place to Old	300	August	Park Walk	Chelsea Park Gardens including junction to Elm	1,200	
Kensal Road	Brompton Road both sides East Row to Opposite	920	August	Priory Walk	Park Road Junction Cresswell Place to	520	April
Kensal Road	Alderson Street Middle Row to 249-251	110	September	Roland Gardens	Drayton Gardens Drayton Gardens to Evelyn	300	April
Middle Row	garage entrance West side	210 500	September September	St Anns Road	Gardens Darnley Terrace to St	700	April
Notting Hill Gate	Campden Hill Square, to Hillsleigh Road		September	St Anns Road	James Gardens Junction with Queensdale	700	April
Kensington Church Street	_	112	October	St Marks Road	Road St Charles Square to	300	April
Lancaster Road	Both sides St. Lukes Road	270			Archway Close	1,260 1,500	April April
Lucan Place	to All Saints Road Eastside Ixworth Place to		October	Stanhope Gardens Tadema Road	West Leg Lots Road to Burnaby Street	ŕ	
Sloane Avenue	Fulham Road East side Whiteheads	220	October	Brompton Road	232 to Thurloe Place	820 1,200	April May
Sloane Avenue	Grove to No. 12 East side Whiteheads	340	October	Cadogan Gardens Cadogan Place	3 to 15 O/s Carlton Tower Hotel	750	May
	Grove to Nell Gwynne House	200	October	Cadogan Place	and part Lowndes Street 42 to 54	1,850 1,200	May May
Aubrey Walk	South side Campden Hill Road to Thames Water	155	NI 1	Cale Street	Sydney Street to Dovehouse Street	675	May
Chepstow Place	Yard West side Dawson Place to		November	Campden Hill Road	Kensington High Street to Phillimore Walk	305	May
Chesham Place	Pembridge Villas 25 to Pont Street	200	November November	Canning Place	Canning Passage to Gloucester Road	725	May
Sloane Street Sloane Street	Nos. 6 to 12 East side Cadogan Place to		November	Chelsea Manor Street	Grove Cottages to Kings Road	1,620	May
Sloane Street	Pont Street No. 50 to Hans Crescent		November November	Colville Terrace	From Colville Square to Powis Square	2,200	May
Sloane Terrace	Sedding Street to Sloane Street	200	December	Danube Street	Whole	300	May
Sprimont Place	South side	200		De Vere Gardens Donne Place	Whole Whole	3,100 750	May May
Whitaker Street	West side	250	January	Dove Mews	Whole	600	May
Location	Carriageway Resurfacing Programme	Area	Start Date	Draycott Avenue	Draycott Place to Coulson Street	600	May
Ashburn Place	Courtfield Road including junction to Cromwell Road	1,350	April	Drayson Mews	Number 4 to Holland Street Setts	370	May
Atherstone Mews	11 to 22 setts	150	April	Egerton Gardens	Egerton Crescent to s/o 17 Egerton Gardens	660	May
Barlby Road	Pangbourne Avenue including junction to 116			Egerton Terrace	Egerton Gardens to 24	1,100	May
Basing Street	Highlever Road Lancaster Road to	1,840	April	Elkstone Road Ellis Street	Corner of Golborne Road Whole	150 1,100	May May
Beauchamp Place	Tavistock Road Whole	650 2,000	April April	Elvaston Place	Queensgate to Queensgate Place	1,800	May
Bramley Road	37 to 21—Full width	620	April	Elystan Place	Tryon Street to Markham Place	650	May
Callow Street Collingham Road	Whole Harrington Gardens to	1,150	April	Flood Street	Royal Hospital Road to Redburn Street	1,900	May
G .631.6	Courtfield Road—no junction	900	April	Glendower Place	Including Junction Harrington Road	920	May
Courtfield Gardens Courtfield Gardens	1 to 14 14 to Barkston Gardens	1,300	April	Gloucester Road	54 to 55	1,700	May
Courtfield Gardens	including junction Barkston Gardens to Earls	750	April	Gloucester Road	From 59 to Canning Passage	2,100	May
	Court Gardens including junction	940	April	Grove Cottages Guthrie Street	Whole Whole	220 360	May May
	Janonon	770	, ipin				3

Location	Carriageway Resurfacing Programme	Area	Start Date
Holland Park	Royal Crescent East to	550	
Avenue Jubilee Place	Addison Villas Whole	570 950	May May
Clarendon Road	Dulford Road to Cornwall	750	way
Cornwall Crescent	Crescent St Marks Road to	935	June
Elm Park Road	Clarendon Road Callow Street to Beaufort	1,520	June
Fulham Road	Street Edith Grove to Gunter	600	June
Hans Road	Grove Brompton Road to Basil	1,760	June
Hans Road	Street From Basil Street to Hans	1,500	June
Harrow Road	Place Berens Road to Ladbroke	465	June
II 1 C4 4	Grove	3,000	June
Hasker Street Hesketh Place	Whole	1,235 520	June June
Kings Road	Whole Edith Grove to Langton	320	Julie
Kings Road	Street Hortensia Road to Gunter	800	June
Ladbroke Grove	Grove Chesterton Road to 249	500	June
Ladbroke Grove	including Junction Lancaster Road to	1,400	June
Ladoroke Grove	Cambridge Gardens	2,250	June
Lancaster Road	Portobello Road to 110	1,330	June
Lawrence Street	Cross Keys PH to Upper Cheyne Row	810	June
Old Church Street	Mulberry Walk to Kings		
Ossington Street	Road Whole	1,000 1,500	June June
Ovington Square	36 to 42	330	June
Palace Gardens Terrace	The Mall to 150 and Brunswick Gardens to 42	2,735	June
Pont Street	Cadogan Lane to Cadogan Place	355	June
Pont Street	30 to Sloane Street	1,050	June
Pont Street	Cadogan Place to Sloane		_
Princedale Road	Street Holland Park Avenue to	1,175	June
Ouganagata Gardana	Queensdale Road Cromwell Road to 29	1,440 1,300	June June
Queensgate Gardens Royal Hospital	Lower Sloane Street to	1,300	June
Road	Franklins Row	2,120	June
Runcorn Place	Whole	520	June
Rysbrack Street South Parade	Whole Old Church Street to	425	June
St. Lukes Road	Dovehouse Street Tavistock Road to	1,540	June
St. Lukes Road	Tavistock Crescent	1,550	June
Stackhouse Street	Whole	330	June
Swanscombe Road	Whole	800	June
Thackery Street Thurloe Place	Whole Thurloe Square to Thurloe	1,025	June
Fulham Road	Square 334 to Gunter Grove	950 2,300	June
Fulham Road	Junction Old Church Street	480	July July
Kensington High Street	Warwick Road to Boundary—Westbound	1,100	July
Kensington High Street	Opposite Melbury Road to Warwick Gardens	2,900	July
Notting Hill Gate	Campden Hill Road to		
Notting Hill Gate	Pembridge Road Farmer Street to Number	1,700	July
Notting Hill Gate	67 30 to Number 48	150 600	July July
Queensgate	Prince Consort Road to	000	July
Sydney Street	Elvaston Place Outside 90-100 to Kings	1,400	July
	Road	880	July
Whitaker Street	Whole	700	July
Wilbraham Place	Whole	700	July

LocationCarriageway Resurfacing
ProgrammeArea
AreaDateBasil StreetOutside Harrods
Fire Station to Sloane
Street1,050
Sloane
550Dec

Except for the exemptions that are outlined within the Act, none of the above locations may be excavated for a period not exceeding 12 months from the date of completion.

C. Wilson, Director of Transportation and Highways

Highways

Highways Agency

NOTICE OF DETERMINATION

M602 JUNCTION 1—JUNCTION 2 NOISE MITIGATION MEASURES

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT: DETERMINATION BY THE SECRETARY OF STATE FOR THE ENVIRONMENT, TRANSPORT AND THE REGIONS UNDER SECTION 105A (3) OF THE HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he has determined that his proposal to provide environmental barriers on the M602 between junctions 1 and 2, which is a relevant project within the meaning of section 105A (1) of the Highways Act 1980 is not subject to environmental impact assessment in accordance with Part VA of the Highways Act 1980 implementing Directive 85/337/EEC as amended by Directive 97/11/EC.

Any comments about this notice should be sent to Kevin Lasbury, Divisional Director, Highways Agency, Project Services Operations, Sunley Tower, Manchester M1 4BE, as soon as possible and not later than 6 weeks from the date of this notice.

The contact for further information about this notice is Arun Hans Sahni, Project Sponsor, Highways Agency, Sunley Tower, Manchester M1 4BE, telephone 0161 930 5608.

P. Stanton, Group Leader, authorised to sign on behalf of the Secretary of State.

EXPLANATORY NOTE

This notice is published in accordance with section 105B of the Highways (Assessment of Environmental Effects) Regulations 1999. When considering a project for constructing or improving a highway, the Secretary of State must determine whether or not the project falls within Annex I or II of the Council Directive 85/337/EEC (as amended by Directive 97/11/EC). If it is a project that falls within Annex I he must publish an environmental statement.

If the Secretary of State considers that the project is one that falls within Annex II he must have regard to the selection criteria contained in Annex III of the Directive, and determine whether or not the project should be subject to an environmental impact assessment.

This notice announces the Secretary of State's determination that the project referred to above should not be subject to an environmental impact assessment.

January 2001. (515)

BoroughofPoole



HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116 STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAY

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the Borough and County of the Town of Poole, the Highway Authority, intends to apply to the Magistrates' Court sitting at Poole Magistrates' Court, Law Courts, Park Road, Poole, Dorset, on Monday, 12th March 2001, at 12 noon, for an Order that the part of the highway described below be authorised to be stopped up.

Cuckoo Road, unmade highway at the junction of Cuckoo Road and Old Wareham Road between numbers 88 and 90 Old Wareham Road, an area of land extending for a length of approximately 37.6 metres with a width of 9 metres at the widest point, narrowing to 3.25 metres (Grid Ref. SZ 034 935).

The highway in respect of which the application is made is shown on a plan which can be inspected, without charge, at Civic Centre, Poole, during normal office hours from the date of this notice until the date on which the application is made.

C. H. Eames, Head of Legal Services Civic Centre, Poole, Dorset. 5th February 2001. Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 5th February 2001, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

For enquiries into this matter please contact Ian Marshall on 0115 9712503.

W. H. Wiseman, Principal, Government Office for the East Midlands, Transport.

SCHEDULE

Two semi-detached houses.

(516)

Planning



(532)

Town and Country Planning

Government Office for the East Midlands TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, which will authorise the stopping-up of a length of highway adjacent to the Priory Store, Orient Way/Church Street, Wellingborough, Northamptonshire, measuring a maximum length of 6 metres

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Gotch Pearson by the Borough Council of Wellingborough, on 13th September 2000, under Ref. WP/00/0317.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected, at all reasonable hours during the 28 days commencing on 5th February 2001, at the Borough Council of Wellingborough, Swanspool House, Wellingborough, Northamptonshire and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for the East Midlands (quoting Ref. EMCM 506735/1/124) at the address below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order, within the period of 28 days commencing on 5th February 2001, by notice to the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for the East Midlands, Transport, The Belgrave Centre, Stanley Place, Talbot Street, Nottingham NG1 5GG.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it. For enquiries into this matter please contact Ian Marshall on 0115 012503

M. Woodcock, Higher Executive Officer, Government Office for the East Midlands, Transport.

SCHEDULE

Change of use of area of highway for construction of new gable facing to existing building. (514)

Government Office for the East Midlands TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he has made an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, entitled "The Stopping-Up of Highways (City of Leicester) (No. 1) Order 2001", authorising the stopping-up of a length of highway adjacent to No. 1 Falconer Crescent, Leicester, measuring 21-5 metres in length

The stopping-up is authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to North British Housing Association by Leicester City Council, on 20th December 1999, under Ref. 19991147.

Copies of the draft Order may be obtained, free of charge, by applying to the Government Office for the East Midlands, Transport, The Belgrave Centre, Stanley Place, Talbot Street, Nottingham NG1 5GG (quoting Ref. EMCM 506435/1/206) and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at the offices of the Leicester City Council, New Walk Centre, Welford Place, Leicester.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that

Tewkesbury Borough Council TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 NOTICE OF DEPOSIT OF A REVISED LOCAL PLAN TEWKESBURY BOROUGH LOCAL PLAN TO 2011

Tewkesbury Borough Council has revised the above plan. If, and when, this revised plan is adopted it will form part of the development plan for the area of Tewkesbury Borough Council. The development plan forms the basis for decisions on land use planning affecting that area.

Copies of the revised plan are available for public inspection at the offices of Tewkesbury Borough Council, Gloucester Road, Tewkesbury GL20 5TT; the offices of Gloucestershire County Council, Shire Hall, Westgate Street, Gloucester GL1 2TH; and at the following public libraries: Bishops Cleeve, Brockworth, Churchdown, Prestbury, Tewkesbury, Up Hatherley and Winchcombe, free of charge, at the following times:

Tewkesbury Borough Council:

Monday to Thursday, 8.30 a.m. to 5 p.m. and Friday, 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m. Gloucestershire County Council:

Monday to Friday, 8.45 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Library opening times	Tobyfield R	eeve Library, Road, Bishops GL52 4NN	Moorfi	th Library, eld Road, th GL3 4ET	Parto Chure	wn Library, n Road, chdown 3 2AF
Monday	10 a.m. to 1 p.m.	2 p.m. to 7 p.m.	10 a.m. to 1 p.m.	2 p.m. to 7 p.m.	10 a.m. to 1 p.m.	2 p.m. to 7 p.m.
Tuesday	Closed	Closed	10 a.m. to 1 p.m.		10 a.m. to 1 p.m.	
Wednesday	10 a.m. to 1 p.m.	2 p.m. to 5 p.m.	Closed	2 p.m. to 5 p.m.	Closed	Closed
Thursday	10 a.m. to 1 p.m.	2 p.m. to 7 p.m.	10 a.m. to 1 p.m.		10 a.m. to 1 p.m.	
Friday	10 a.m. to	2 p.m. to	Closed	Closed	10 a.m. to	
Saturday	1 p.m. 10 a.m. to	7 p.m. Closed	9 a.m. to	Closed	1 p.m. 10 a.m. to	5 p.m. Closed
Sunday	l p.m. Closed	Closed	12 noon Closed	Closed	l p.m. Closed	Closed
Library opening times	Burgage,	Library, The Prestbury 3 3DN	Sun Tewk	ry Library, Street, cesbury 0 5NX	Safewa Caernaryo	ley Library, y Centre, on Road, Up GL51 3BW
Monday	Closed	2 p.m. to	Closed		10 a.m. to	
Tuesday	10 a.m. to 1 p.m	7 p.m. 2 p.m. to 5 p.m.	10 a.m. to 5.30 p.m.		1 p.m. 10 a.m. to 1 p.m.	7 p.m. 2 p.m. to 7 p.m.
Wednesday	Closed	Closed	10 a.m. to		Closed	Closed
Thursday	10 a.m. to	2 p.m. to	5.30 p.m. 10 a.m. to		10 a.m. to	
Friday	1 p.m. 10 a.m. to	5 p.m. 2 p.m. to	7 p.m. 10 a.m. to		1 p.m. 10 a.m. to	
Saturday	9.30 a.m. to	7 p.m. Closed	7 p.m. 10 a.m. to		1 p.m. 10 a.m. to	7 p.m. Closed
Sunday	12.30 p.m. Closed	Closed	4 p.m. Closed		l p.m. Closed	Closed
Library opening times	Back Winci	nbe Library, : Lane, hcombe 4 5PZ				
Monday	10 a.m. to 1 p.m.	Closed				
Tuesday	10 a.m. to 1 p.m.	2 p.m. to 5 p.m.				
Wednesday	10 a.m. to	2 a.m. to				
Thursday Friday	l p.m. Closed 10 a.m. to	5 p.m. Closed 2 a.m. to				
Saturday	1 p.m. 10 a.m. to	7 p.m. Closed				
	12 noon	G1 1				

Copies of the deposit plan are available for purchase from Tewkesbury Borough Council's Local Plans section priced at £25 plus £6 postage and packing. The Proposals Map amendments are also available separately priced £5 plus £1 postage and packing.

Objections to, and representations in respect of, the revised plan, should be sent in writing to Mr. C. J. Shaw, Director of Development Services, Tewkesbury Borough Council, Council Offices, Gloucester Road, Tewkesbury, Gloucestershire GL20 5TT, before 12 noon, on Monday, 19th March 2001. Objections and representations should specify the matter to which they relate and the grounds on which they are made. They may also be accompanied by a request to be notified at a specified address of the withdrawal, adoption, approval or rejection of the plan. Objections may only be made in respect of those parts of the plan which have been revised since the original plan was made available on 17th December 1998

Only objectors whose objections are made in writing and arrive at the address specified above within the 6 week period ending at 12 noon on 19th March 2001, will have a right to have their objections considered at a local inquiry or other hearing.

Further information is available from Local Plans Team, Tewkesbury Borough Council, Council Offices, Gloucester Road, Tewkesbury GL20 5TT, telephone 01684 272085 (Pat Richards), 01684 272087 (Michael Reep), 01684 272088 (Lisa Belfield), 01684 272089 (Toby Clempson), fax 01684 272067, e-mail local—plans@tewkesburybc.gov.uk.

Visit the Council's website at www.tewkesburybc.gov.uk to view the plan's policies.

Notice of intention to adopt proposals

If no objections to the plan are received during the period given for making objections, Tewkesbury Borough Council intend to adopt the plan on the expiry of that period.

Environment



Environmental Protection BAE SYSTEMS (Properties) Ltd.

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS

INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that BAE SYSTEMS (Properties) Ltd. has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving the landfilling of waste arising from site remediation. The installation is located at Euxton Lane, Euxton in the borough of Chorley in the county of Lancashire.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate the RO Chorley Landfill is held in registers at The Environment Agency, North West Region, Richard Fairclough House, Great Sankey, Warrington WA4 1HG and Chorley Borough Council, Environmental Services, Civic Offices, Union Street, Chorley PR7 1AL

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to Mrs. L. Heathcote, Authorisations Officer, The Environment Agency, North West Central Area, PO Box 519, South Preston PR5 8GD, within 28 days from the date of this public notice. Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

Hydrocarbon Resources Ltd

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER SECTION 11 OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990, PART 1

INTEGRATED POLLUTION CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Hydrocarbon Resources Ltd has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Control (IPC) authorisation to operate two gas turbines at South Morecambe Gas Terminal, Rampside Road, Barrow-in-Furness, Cumbria LA13 0QU, in the borough district of Barrow-in-Furness in the county of Cumbria. Information relating to the above IPC application for authorisation to operate the gas turbines process is held in registers at the Environment Agency, Richard Faircloth House, Knutsford Road, Warrington WA4 1HG, and Barrow-in-Furness Borough Council, Town Hall, Duke Street, Barrow-in-Furness, Cumbria LA14 2LD.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the cost of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency, Ghyll Mount, Penrith Business Park, Gillan Way, Penrith, Cumbria CA11 9BP, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

In this case there will be included in the register a statement indicating only that representations have been made which have been the subject of such a request.

Mueller Europe Ltd.

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER SECTION 11 OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990, PART I

INTEGRATED POLLUTION CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Mueller Europe Ltd. has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Control (IPC) authorisation to operate a seamless copper tube manufacturing plant, incorporating metal storage, melting, casting, extrusion and tube drawing, at Oxford Street, Bilston, West Midlands WV14 7DS, in the borough of Wolverhampton Metropolitan Borough Council in the county of West Midlands.

Information relating to the above IPC application for authorisation to be operated the seamless copper tube manufacturing process is held in the registers at the Environment Agency Area Office, Sentinel House, Wellington Crescent, Fradley Park, Lichfield WS13 8RR, and Environmental Services, Wolverhampton Metropolitan Borough Council, Civic Centre, St. Peters Square, Wolverhampton WV1 1RG. Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency Area Office, PIR/ISR, Sentinel House, Wellington Crescent, Fradley Park, Lichfield WS13 8RR, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

In this case there will be included in the register a statement indicating only that representations have been made which have been the subject of such a request.

Harbours

HARBOURS ACT 1964, SECTION 31

OBJECTION TO CHARGES TO NAVIGATE PORTLAND HARBOUR

Notice is hereby given that I, Simon Grant Green, representative of Portland Roadstead Rights of Way Campaign, have lodged with the Secretary of State for Transport an objection under section 31 of the Habours Act 1964 to charges by Portland Port Ltd (the Harbour Authority) for navigating within the limits of Portland Harbour.

The grounds for the objection being that the charge ought not to be imposed at all.

Any such person or body as the following who desires to make to the Secretary of State for Transport representations in the matter, that is to say a person having a substantial interest and a body representative of persons who have such an interest, should do so in writing to Mr. P. Levey, Ports Division, Department of Transport, Zone 2/31 Great Minster House, 76 Marsham Street, London SW1P 4DR, on or before Monday, 19th March 2001 (being 42 days from the date specified below) quoting Ref. P71/64/38.

S. G. Green

1 Hamilton Close, Weymouth DT3 6RG.

5th February 2001. (531)

Water



(509)

Water Resources

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO VARY A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Woodnook Bleaching & Dyeing Co, of Mount Street, Accrington, is applying to the Environment Agency to vary licence serial number 2671333069 to abstract water from Woodnook Water at National Grid Ref. SD 759 276 at Woodnook Mills, Woodnook, Accrington.

The variation being applied for is to increase abstraction from "Woodnook Water" so as to reduce the reliance on towns water.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Woodnook Bleaching & Dyeing between 15th February 2001 and 15th March 2001.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Lutra House, P.O. Box 519, South Preston, Lancashire PR5 8GD, before the end of the said period.

On behalf of Woodnook.

1st February 2001.

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATIONS TO VARY A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Ian Ronald Wyld, of Great Hormead Hall, Buntingford, Hertfordshire SG9 0NZ, is applying to the Environment Agency to vary licence serial number 29/38/4/49 which authorises the abstraction of water from underground strata (chalk) at National Grid Ref. TL 399 299, TL 404 296 and TL 414 304, at Bury Farm, Great Hormead, Buntingford, Herfordshire.

The variations being applied for are a decrease in the hourly rate to 54 cubic metres and daily rate to 613 cubic metres, an increase in the annual rate to 20,000 cubic metres from April to October inclusive.

A copy of the applications and any map, plans and other documents submitted with them may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Great Hormead Hall, Great Hormead, Buntingford, Hertfordshire, between 2nd February 2001 and 3rd March 2001.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the applications should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Water Resources Team Leader, Apollo Court, 2 Bishop Square, St. Albans Road West, Hatfield AL10 9EX, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

I. R. Wyld

3rd March 2001. (511)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATIONS TO VARY A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Hirst Farms Limited of Carr Farm, Decoy Road, Ormesby St. Margaret, Norfolk, are applying to the Environment Agency.

1. To vary licence number 7/34/10/G/99 which authorises the abstraction of water from the crag at National Grid Ref. TG 4089 0575, TG 408 055 and TG 4085 0570 at Lower Green Farm, Freethorpe, Norwich, Norfolk.

That variation being applied for is to extend the area of land allowed to be irrigated. There will be no increase in the amounts of water abstracted.

2. To vary licence number 7/34/10/G/61 which authorises the abstraction of water from the sands and gravels at TG 487 157 and TG 487 158 at Ormesby St. Michael, Norfolk.

The variation being applied for is to extend the area of land allowed to be irrigated and allow abstraction to take place in October. This application is for a renewal of a time limited variation under licence number 7/34/10/G/61 which expired on 31st October 2000.

Any person wishing to see a copy of the application and any map, plans or other documents submitted with it should contact Raingear Irrigation, 23 Folgate Road, Lyngate Industrial Estate, North Walsham, Norfolk, telephone 01692 403398, at all reasonable hours between 5th February and 5th March 2001, and a copy will be forwarded, free of charge.

Any person who wishes to make representations about this application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Cobham Road, Ipswich, Suffolk IP3 9JE, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

P. Millington, Raingear Irrigation Ltd, on behalf of Hirst Farms Limited.

30th January 2001. (512)

Agriculture & Fisheries



Corn Returns

Home-Grown Cereals Authority

STATEMENT ISSUED PURSUANT TO THE CORN RETURNS ACT 1882, AS AMENDED, AND THE CORN RETURNS (DELEGATION OF FUNCTIONS) ORDER 1981 (NO. 142).

The following are the quantities sold and weighted average prices of British corn per tonne of 1,000 kilograms computed from returns received by the Home-Grown Cereals Authority in the week ended 25th January 2001. They are based on purchases from growers during the week ended 25th January 2001, by merchants carrying on business in prescribed areas of England and Wales.

			Quantities	Average price
			sold	per tonne
			(tonnes)	(£)
Wheat	 	 	76,835.09	71.5
Barley	 	 	5,195.29	70.7
Oats	 	 	490.95	66.6

Note. Figures have been calculated manually and are subject to revision.

Home-Grown Cereals Authority, Caledonia House, 223 Pentonville Road, London N1 9HY.

(1008)

Other Notices



A Company Law Supplement to The London Gazette detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of The London Gazette at the address given on the back page.

Corporate Insolvency



Administration

Administration Orders

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry. No. 1003 of 2001

NEW BEGINNINGS CARE SUPPORT SERVICES LIMITED (Registered No. 03288580)

Registered Office: The Manor House, 35 St. Thomas's Road, Chorley,

Lancashire PR7 1HP. Nature of Business: Domicillary Care Services.

Trade Classification: 39.

Administration Order made: 18th January 2001.

Steven Neill Walker (Office Holder No. 7927), of Walker Till, 6-8 Old Hall Road, Gatley, Cheadle, Cheshire SK8 4BE, Administrator.

(255234)

Receivership

Appointment of Administrative Receivers

CISCOM LIMITED

(Registered No. 3315282)

Nature of Business: Distribution of IT Equipment.

Trade Classification: 15.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 31st January

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: IBM UK Financial Services Limited.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Maurice Moses and Shay Bannon (Office Holder Nos. 5542 and 8777), Levy Gee, PO Box 2653, 66 Wigmore Street, London W1A 3RT. (251422)

COBCO (223) LIMITED

(Registered No. 03485198)

Nature of Business: Other Business Activities

Trade Classification: 8395

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 19th January

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: ING Lease (UK) Limited.

Joint Administrative Receivers: John C. Reid and Andrew Philip Peters (Office Holder Nos. 008556 and 004468), Lomond House, 9 George Square, Glasgow G2 1QQ.

ELFORD PLASTICS LIMITED

(Registered No. 535322)

Nature of Business: Manufacture of Plastic Mouldings.

Date of Appointment of Administrative Receiver: Monday, 29th January 2001.

Name of Person Appointing the Administrative Receiver: Chelwood

Administrative Receiver: Richard A. B. Saville, Savilles, 1 North Road, The Park, Nottingham NG7 1AG.

GRAY DUNN & CO LIMITED

(Registered No. 2848162)

Nature of Business: Biscuit Manufacturers.

Trade Classification: 1582

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 19th January 2001

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: ING Lease (UK) Limited.

Joint Administrative Receivers: John C. Reid and Andrew Philip Peters (Office Holder Nos. 008556 and 004468), Lomond House, 9 George Square, Glasgow G2 1QQ.

PARTNERS THE STATIONERS LIMITED

(Registered No. 1837839)

Trading Name: Partners the Stationers Limited.

Nature of Business: Retail, Books, Newspapers, Stationery etc. Trade Classification: UK 52470 and USA 5943.

Date of Appointment of Administrative Receivers: 24th January 2001. Name of Person Appointing the Administrative Receivers: HSBC Bank plc.

Administrative Receivers: Myles Antony Halley and Allan Watson Graham (Office Holder Nos. 6658 and 8719), 2 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DL.

Meetings of Creditors

J MARTIN RECYCLING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the unsecured Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Cartwright House, Tottle Road, Nottingham NG2 1RT, on 7th February 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purpose of having laid before it a copy of the report prepared by the Joint Administrative Receivers under section 48 of the said Act. The Meeting may, if it thinks fit, establish a committee to exercise the functions conferred on Creditors' Committees by or under the Act. Creditors are only entitled to vote if they have delivered to me at Mazars Neville Russell, Cartwright House, Tottle Road, Nottingham NG2 1RT, no later than 12 noon on 6th February 2001, written details of the debts due to them from the above Company, and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of Rule 3.11 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, and there has been lodged with me any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on his behalf. Creditors may obtain a copy of the report, free of charge, on application to the Joint Administrative Receivers at the address shown above.

P. M. Lvon, Joint Administrative Receiver

(900)

Members' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up

FRIENDS PROVIDENT ETHICAL INVESTMENT TRUST PLC

At the Extraordinary General Meeting of Friends Provident Ethical Investment Trust PLC, held on 26th January 2001, the following Resolutions were passed, as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That Richard Victor Yerburgh Setchim and Ian Christopher Oakley-Smith, of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up, and any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done by the Joint Liquidators is to be done by all or any one or more of the persons for the time being holding office.

J. Whitney, Chairman

SEDDON DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Old Hall, Dorchester Way, Tytherington, Macclesfield SK10 2LQ, on 23rd January 2001, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Michael David Alexander and Stephen Hoffman, of Lewis Alexander & Collins, 103 Portland Street, Manchester M1 6DF, be and they are hereby appointed Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up.

J. Seddon, Chairman (252752)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 2869885

Company Number: 2869885.

Name of Company: FRIENDS PROVIDENT ETHICAL
INVESTMENT TRUST PLC
Previous Name of Company: Edgemargin Public Limited Company.
Nature of Business: Investment Trust.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT,

formerly 23 Cathedral Yard, Exeter EX1 1HB.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Richard Victor Yerburgh Setchim and Ian Christopher Oakley-Smith, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT

Office Holder Numbers: 6710 and 8890. Date of Appointment: 26th January 2001. By whom Appointed: Members.

(901)

Company Number: 1890638. Name of Company: **SEDDON DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED**

Nature of Business: Property Development. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Hope Street Chapel, Sandbach, Cheshire

CW11 1BA. Liquidators' Names and Address: Michael David Alexander and Stephen Hoffman, Lewis Alexander & Collins, 103 Portland Street,

Manchester M1 6DF. Office Holder Numbers: 1191 and 6275. Date of Appointment: 23rd January 2001. By whom Appointed: Members.

(857)

Notices to Creditors

FRIENDS PROVIDENT ETHICAL INVESTMENT TRUST PLC

(formerly Edgemargin Public Limited Company)

The above Company has been placed into a solvent Liquidation process. Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that Richard Victor Yerburgh Setchim and Ian Christopher Oakley-Smith, of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, were appointed Joint Liquidators of the above-named Company on 26th January 2001, by the Members. In order to formally establish the claims of Creditors against the Company, notice is also hereby given that the Creditors of the Company are required, on or before 1st March 2001, to send in writing their names and addresses and the particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to Richard Victor Yerburgh Setchim and Ian Christopher Oakley-Smith, of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, the Joint Liquidators of the said Company. If so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidators, such Creditors, either personally or by their Solicitors, shall attend at such time and place as shall be specified by the Joint Liquidators to prove their debts and claims. In default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved. A proof of debt is a document stating the amount of the Creditor's claim and (subject to Rule 4.76 of the Insolvency Rules 1986) may be in any form.

R. V. Y. Setchim and I. C. Oakley-Smith, Joint Liquidators

NOTE. This notice is purely formal. The Company is solvent and all known Creditors will be, or have already been, paid.

31st January 2001. (876)

GADSOUND LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Liquidator of the above-named Company intends to declare and distribute a First and Final Dividend to Creditors within the period of 4 months from the last date of proving mentioned below. Every person claiming to be a Creditor of the above-named Company is required, on or before 15th March 2001, which is the last date for proving, to submit his proof of debt to the Liquidator of the above-named Company at Lameys, I Courtenay Park, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 2HD, and, if so requested, to provide such further details to produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Liquidator to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the last date for proving mentioned above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in the Dividend, the distribution of that dividend or any other dividend declared before his debt is proved. The windingup of the Company is a Members' Voluntary Winding-up. The distribution proposed to be made is to be the final distribution in the winding-up of the above-named Company and, accordingly, the Liquidator may make that distribution without regard to the claim of any person in respect of a debt not already proved. No distribution will be made for a period of 42 days from today's date.

C. J. Lamey, Liquidator

1st February 2001. (503)

Final Meetings

BECKFIELD & ASSOCIATES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Mazars Neville Russell, 1 Telford Way, Luton, Bedfordshire LU1 1HT, on 2nd March 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the Liquidator's report showing how the winding-up has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

M. D. Pickard, Liquidator

29th January 2001. (887)

BLACK COUNTRY CAREERS SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Mazars Neville Russell, Lancaster House, 67 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1NG, on Tuesday, 27th February 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the Liquidator's report showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

A. S. Wood, Liquidator

25th January 2001. (500)

CORY (PHARMACY) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Johnston House, 8 Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0XA, on 20th March 2001, at 11 a.m. precisely, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the Liquidator's report showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

R. A. J. Hooper, Liquidator

Note. Any Member entitled to attend and vote at the above-mentioned Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him, and such proxy need not also be a Member.

30th January 2001. (886)

EAST HAM UNITED FOOTBALL CLUB (1989) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Johnston House, 8 Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0XA, on 28th March 2001, at 11 a.m. precisely, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the Liquidator's report, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

R. A. J. Hooper, Liquidator

Note. Any Member entitled to attend and vote at the above-mentioned Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him, and such proxy need not also be a Member.

30th January 2001. (885)

GRANDVISTA PROPERTIES LIMITED

In accordance with section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, a Final Meeting of the Company's Shareholders will be held at Bridewell House, 6 Greyfriars Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 1JG, on 6th March 2001, at 10 a.m. to receive an account showing how the liquidation has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of. A Shareholder who is entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting can appoint another person as his or her proxy holder to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy holder need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be lodged with me at 9 Greyfriars Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 1JG, no later than 12 noon on 5th March 2001.

D. J. Waterhouse, Joint Liquidator (899)

TPO (GENERAL) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Lewis Alexander & Collins, 103 Portland Street, Manchester M1 6DF, on Monday, 5th March 2001, at 11 a.m. precisely, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the Liquidator's report, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators. Any Member entitled to attend and vote at the above-mentioned Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him, and such proxy need not also be a Member.

M. D. Alexander and S. Hoffman, Liquidator

1st February 2001. (856)

WATSON NEWSON MCCORD HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Mazars Neville Russell, 24 Bevis Marks, London EC3A 7NR, on 5th March 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes of having laid before it an account of the Joint Liquidators' acts and dealings and the conduct of the winding-up and hearing any explanations that may be given by the Joint Liquidators. The Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member and a proxy form should be lodged at 24 Bevis Marks, London EC3A 7NR, by not later than 12 noon on 2nd March 2001.

J. B. Stephenson, Joint Liquidator

31st January 2001.

(905)

Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up

ARBED CYF

(t/a The Telephone Economy Group)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened, and held at Irish Square, Upper Denbigh Road, St. Asaph, Denbighshire LL17 0RN, on 29th January 2001, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Kerry Bailey, of Royce Peeling Green, Irish Square, Upper Denbigh Road, St. Asaph, Denbighshire LL17 0RN, be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of such winding-up.

At a Meeting of Creditors, held on 29th January 2001, the Creditors confirmed the appointment of K. Bailey as Liquidator.

E. Vaughan, Chairman

(802)

BURLINGTON INTERIOR CONTRACTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Post House York, Tadcaster Road, York YO24 1QF, on 26th January 2001, at 10.15 a.m., the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"It has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, that Brian Stanley Creber and John Russell, of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, Insolvency Practitioners duly qualified under the Insolvency Act 1986, be and are hereby appointed the Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up, and that any act required or authorised to be done by the Liquidators is to be done by any one or more of the Liquidators for the time being in office.

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, and held, pursuant to sections 98, 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Resolutions for voluntary liquidation and the appointment of Brian Stanley Creber and John Russell were confirmed.

P. J. O'Toole, Chairman

(898)

CONCEPT SOFT FURNISHINGS & INTERIORS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD18 0GX, on 16th January 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Steven Draine and David Rolph be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up.

B. Hyman, Director (517)

CROWN MEDICAL SYSTEMS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed company, duly convened, and held at 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, on Tuesday, 30th January 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Kian Seng Tan, of K S Tan & Co, 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, be and is hereby appointed as Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up.

A. Wright, Director (805)

EQUIPE SOLUTIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 23rd January 2001, at 9.45 a.m., the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"It has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, that John Russell and Allan Cooper, of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, Insolvency Practitioners duly qualified under the Insolvency Act 1986, be and are hereby appointed the Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up, and that any act required or authorised to be done by the Liquidators is to be done by any one or more of the Liquidators for the time being in office.

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, and held, pursuant to sections 98, 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Resolutions for voluntary liquidation and the appointment of John Russell and Allan Cooper were confirmed.

S. Wilson, Chairman (896)

G.A. ENGINEERING (COVENTRY) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, on 24th January 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Halstead Bottomley, of The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

Chairman

GORMAGH CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW, on 4th December 2000, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Jeffrey Rones, of ThorntonRones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up.

Chairman (869)

HARRISON GROUP TRAVEL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 25th January 2001, at 10.45 a.m., the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"It has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that John Russell and Allan Cooper, of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, Insolvency Practitioners duly qualified under the Insolvency Act 1986, be and are hereby appointed the Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up. Any act required or authorised to be done by the Liquidators is to be done by any one or more of the Liquidators for the time being in office."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, and held pursuant to sections 98, 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Resolutions for voluntary liquidation and the appointment of John Russell and Allan Cooper were confirmed.

J. Harrison, Chairman (891)

KGB RESOURCES PLC

At an Extraordinary Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 22nd January 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Rubin, of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

D. S. Saunderson, Chairman (861)

LIFT EASY ANGLIA LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held on 26th January 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ian Bull, of Ian Bull & Co, of Rose House, Poole Street, Cavendish, Sudbury, Suffolk CO10 8BD, be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

N. C. Richell, Chairman (504)

MAT CARS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW, on 20th December 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Jeffrey Rones, of ThorntonRones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

M. T. Khan, Chairman (872)

PLASPAC CONTAINERS (PCS) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 6-8 Old Hall Road, Gatley, Cheadle, on 26th January 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Steven N Walker, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

R. Rimmer, Chairman (863

VOCATIONAL PROSPECTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW, on 6th December 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Jeffrey Rones, of ThorntonRones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

L Ruthven, Chairman (875)

W MARSH & SONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at KPMG, 100 Temple Street, Bristol, on 25th January 2001, at 2 p.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Hill, of KPMG, 100 Temple Street, Bristol, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

J. Payne, Chairman (803)

The following notice is in substitution for that which appeared on page 852 of The London Gazette dated 23rd January 2001:

DCL REALISATIONS LIMITED

(formerly DID Couriers Limited)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Baker Tilly, Iveco Ford House, Station Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD17 1TG, on 12th January 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mark John Wilson and Graham Paul Bushby, of Baker Tilly, Iveco Ford House, Station Road, Watford, Hertfordshire, WD17 1TG, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up and that the Liquidators will be empowered to act jointly and severally."

B. Raine, Chairman

Meetings of Creditors

ATRIUM CLEANING EQUIPMENT LIMITED EAG (SMALLWORKS) LIMITED

ARCHITECTURAL GLAZING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of Creditors of the above-named Companies will be held at KPMG, Aquis Court, 31 Fishpool Street, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL3 4RF, on 7th February 2001, at 2.15 p.m., 3 p.m. and 3.10 p.m. respectively, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged no later than 12 noon on 6th February 2001, at the registered office of the Company. A list of the names and addresses of the Companies Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of KPMG, Aquis Court, 31 Fishpool Street, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL3 4RF, on the two business days preceding the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

S. Feery, Director

8th January 2001. (808)

CAMIT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at KPMG, 1 The Embankment, Neville Street, Leeds, on 9th February 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged no later than 12 noon on 8th February 2001, at the registered office of the Company. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of 1 The Embankment, Neville Street, Leeds LS1 4DW, on the two business days preceding the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

M. Flanagan, Director 30th January 2001.

(807)

CIMBERTON LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 15th February 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. at Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on the two business days before the date of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

J. A. Ringrose, Director

26th January 2001.

(889)

COMMERCIAL VEHICLES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Haverhill Local Learning Centre, 20 Cangle Junction, Withersfield Road, Haverhill CB9 9HF, on 20th February 2001, at 10 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Ian Bull & Co., Rose House, Poole Street, Cavendish, Sudbury, Suffolk CO10 8BD, on 16th February 2001 and 19th February 2001, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

L. Bolton, Director

23rd January 2001.

(488)

D. B. SHOPFITTING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Shaw Hill Golf and Country Club, Preston Road, Whittle-le-Woods, Chorley, Lancashire PR7 7PP, on 9th February 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening of the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given that for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors are required, unless they surrender their security, to lodge at Wallwork & Co., 14-16 St. Thomas's Road, Chorley, Lancashire PR7 1HR, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person), submit a form of proxy which, if intended to be used for voting at the Meeting must be duly completed and lodged with the Company at Wallwork & Co., 14-16 St. Thomas's Road, Chorley, Lancashire PR7 1HR, not later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting. In accordance with section 98(2)(b), a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Wallwork & Co., 14-16 St. Thomas's Road, Chorley, Lancashire PR7 1HR, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

By Order of the Board.

J. J. Smythe, Director

25th January 2001.

DGB (MIDLANDS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road, Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS, on 12th February 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road, Birmingham B6 7SS, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

D. G. Boyle, Director

24th January 2001.

(523)

DPH MECHANICAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the Post House Hotel, London Road, Ipswich IP2 0UA, on 19th February 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Ian Bull & Co., Rose House, Poole Street, Cavendish, Sudbury, Suffolk CO10 8BD, on 15th February 2001 and 16th February 2001, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

D. P. Holland, Director

17th January 2001.

(487)

DRAGON SYSTEMS UK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Thistle Hotel, Cheltenham, Gloucester Road, Cheltenham GL51 0TS, on 9th February 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at 1 Snow Hill, London EC1A 2EN, not later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 1 Snow Hill, London EC1A 2EN, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 1 Snow Hill, London EC1A 2EN, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

C. Dammekens

30th January 2001.

(522)

EDWARD GODDARD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Europa Hotel, West Bromwich, West Midlands, on 12th February 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account with the Company at the offices of Fields, Asden House, Victoria Street, West Bromwich, not later than on the last working day prior to the Meeting. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Fields, Asden House, Victoria Street, West Bromwich, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

J. Moncada, Director

23rd January 2001.

(858)

(842)

EUROCARE MEDICAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Freemasons Hall, 36 Bridge Street, Manchester M3 3BT, on 13th February 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of A H Tomlinson & Co., St. John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

J. Blundell, Director

25th January 2001. (877)

FOLLOWFORM TOOLS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Poppleton & Appleby, Brampton House Mews, 10 Queen Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1ED, on 21st February 2001, at 3 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors should forward a statement of their claim by 12 noon on 20th February 2001 to R. M. Young, of Poppleton & Appleby, Brampton House Mews, 10 Queen Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1ED, who will, free of charge, supply to those Creditors whose claims have been lodged in writing by the prescribed time on that day such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

T. F. Peace, Director

29th January 2001. (880)

FRANCIS JAMES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 18 Sapcote Trading Centre, Dudden Hill Lane, London NW10 2DH, on 14th February 2001, at 2 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged no later than 12 noon on 13th February 2001 at the offices of D. Wald & Co., 18 Sapcote Trading Centre, Dudden Hill Lane, London NW10 2DH, at which address a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, on the two business days before 14th February 2001 between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

M. F. Rember, Director

30th January 2001. (844)

HIGHERSERVE LIMITED

(t/a Charles Douglas & Co)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Pannell House, Charter Court, Newcomen Way, Colchester CO4 4YA, on 15th February 2001, at 3.15 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be considered at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the registered office, Pannell House, Charter Court, Newcomen Way, Colchester, Essex CO4 4YA, not later than 12 noon on 14th February 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Pannell House, Charter Court, Newcomen Way, Colchester, Essex CO4 4YA, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Pannell House, Charter Court, Newcomen Way, Colchester, Essex CO4 4YA, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

J. Godwin, Director (882)

IGS DESIGN & BUILD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 24 Nicholas Street, Chester CH1 2AU, on 12th February 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Geoffrey Michael Weisgard, of Mitchell Charlesworth Insolvency Services, 24 Nicholas Street, Chester CH1 2AU, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 24 Nicholas Street, Chester CH1 2AU, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

Director (494)

J D PROCESS ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Liverpool Society of Chartered Accountants, No. 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HG, on Tuesday, 13th February 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Huntington Moore, No. 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF, on the two business days next before the day of the Meeting.

J. P. Dooley, Director

29th January 2001. (878)

OPAL MECHANICAL SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Bugle Horn, 6 The Village, Charlton SE7, on 9th February 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the Act. Information concerning the Company or its affairs will be available, free of charge, from the offices of Ian Bull, of Ian Bull & Co., Rose House, Poole Street, Cavendish, Sudbury, Suffolk CO10 8BD, during the period up to the Meeting of Creditors.

J. J. Aitken, Director

23rd January 2001. (490)

OUT OF TOWN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Kings Arms Hotel, Wood Street, Old Town, Swindon, on 12th February 2001, at 1100 hours, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the registered office, Blandford House, 27 High Street, Highworth, Swindon, not later than 12 noon on 9th February 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Blandford House, 27 High Street, Highworth, Swindon, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Blandford House, 27 High Street, Highworth, Swindon, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

G. B. Harris, Director (521)

(841)

POWERAHEAD COMPUTERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, on 9th February 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the registered office, Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, not later than 12 noon of the business day before the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security), to lodge at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that G. P. Apletree, of Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

PRISTINE DRY CLEANING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 8 Bartholomews, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1HG, on 20th February 2001, at 3 p.m. For the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Resolution for the Liquidator's remuneration may also be passed. Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require, or on the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, being a place in the relevant locality. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the registered office of the Company at 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it was assessed. By Order of the Board.

F. R. Meyrick

29th January 2001. (491)

ROBSON & STEINBERG ENTERTAINMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at St. Thomas Centre, Ardwick Green North, Manchester M12 6FZ, on 1st March 2001, at 2.30 p.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company Secretary, c/o Eastwoods, 42 Charles Street, Manchester M1 7DB, not later than 4 p.m. of the business day before the Meeting. Eastwoods, 42 Charles Street, Manchester M1 7DB, will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

B. Singh, Director

18th January 2001. (492)

ROSE & HUBBLE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Jurys Clifton Ford Hotel, 47 Welbeck Street, London W1M 8DN, on 14th February 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of convening of the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors are required, unless they surrender their security, to lodge at Levy Gee, PO Box 2653, 66 Wigmore Street, London W1A 3RT, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date it was given and the value at which it is assessed. A form of proxy, if intended to be used for voting at the Meeting, must be duly completed and lodged with the Company at Levy Gee, PO Box 2653, 66 Wigmore Street, London W1A 1RT, not later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting. In accordance with section 98(2)(b) a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Levy Gee, PO Box 2653, 66 Wigmore Street, London W1A 3RT, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

By Order of the Joint Administrators.

M. Moses and S. Bannon, Joint Liquidators 29th January 2001.

SOUTH EAST KENT DEVELOPMENTS LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Bull Yard (1st Floor), High Street, Ashford, Kent TN24 8SN, on 8th February 2001, at 12.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, 3 Thamesgate Close, Ham, Richmond, Surrey TW10 7YS, not later than 12 noon on 7th February 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 3 Thamesgate Close, Ham, Richmond, Surrey TW10 7YS, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 3 Thamesgate Close, Ham, Richmond, Surrey TW10 7YS, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m., on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

J. Sheehy, Director

(846)

SOUTH EASTERN AUTO SUPPLIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 95 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Acre House, 11-15 William Road, London NW1 3ER, on 8th February 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 95 and 96 of the said Act. Stephen Katz, of H. W. Fisher Partners, Acre House, 11-15 William Road, London NW1 3ER, is the Liquidator and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as is reasonably required.

S. Katz, Liquidator

(520)30th January 2001.

STEPHAN'S CELLAR LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at KPMG, Fitzalan Court, Fitzalan Road, Cardiff CF24 0TE, on 15th February 2001, at 3 p.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged no later than 12 noon on 14th February 2001, at the registered office of the Company. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, at the offices of KPMG, Marlborough House, Fitzalan Court, Fitzalan Road, Cardiff CF24 0TE.

By Order of the Board.

S. J. Grabner, Director

30th January 2001. (524)

SUMMERBANK POTTERY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Poppleton & Appleby, Brampton House Mews, 10 Queen Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1ED, on 23rd February 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in the sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act, Creditors should forward a statement of their claim by 12 noon on 22nd February 2001 to R. M. Young, of Poppleton & Appleby, Brampton House Mews, 10 Queen Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1ED, who will, free of charge, supply to those Creditors whose claims have been lodged in writing by the prescribed time on that day such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

I. G. Savage, Director

29th January 2001. (879)

THE FINISHING TOUCH & DESIGNS LIMITED

(t/a Little Acorns)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the office of Sargent & Co, 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX, on 13th February 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 98 to 101 of the Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the Company is available for inspection at the offices of Sargent & Co, 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX, on the two business days preceding the Meeting of Creditors between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. Forms of proxy must be duly completed and lodged at the registered office of the Company, Sargent & Co, 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX, not later than 12 noon of the business day prior to the Meeting.

A. Cuerden, Director

30th January 2001. (881)

TOP HAT COMPUTING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 7th Floor, Wettern House, 56 Dingwall Road, Croydon CR0 0XH, on 13th February 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening of the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors are required, unless they surrender their security, to lodge at 7th Floor, Wettern House, 56 Dingwall Road, Croydon CR0 0XH, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. A form of proxy, if intended to be used for voting at the Meeting, must be duly completed and lodged with the Company at 7th Floor, Wettern House, 56 Dingwall Road, Croydon CR0 0XH, not later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting. In accordance with section 98(2)(b) a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 7th Floor, Wettern House, 56 Dingwall Road, Croydon CR00XH, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. By Order of the Board

T. H. Cranstoun. Director

24th January 2001. (845)

TRANSPEED LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Nile House, Nile Street, Brighton, East Sussex, on 22nd February 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 et seq 101 of the said Act. Notice is further given that Susan Agnes Maund, of BDO Stoy Hayward, Nile House, PO Box 1034, Nile Street, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1JB, is a qualified Insolvency Practitioner, and will furnish, free of charge, Creditors whose claims have been lodged in writing at that address, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. By Order of the Board.

A. S. Davies, Director

25th January 2001.

WESTON BUSINESS FORMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Savannah House, 3 Ocean Way, Ocean Village, Southampton SO14 3TJ, on 7th February 2001, at 10.15 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, between 10 a.m. and 5 p.m. at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Savannah House, 3 Ocean Way, Ocean Village, Southampton SO143TJ, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) ensure their proxies are received at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Savannah House, 3 Ocean Way, Ocean Village, Southampton SO14 3TJ, no later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

A. Beck, Director

31st January 2001. (883)

WILLIAMS INDUSTRIAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the Post House Hotel, London Road, Ipswich IP2 0UA, on 19th February 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Ian Bull & Co., Rose House, Poole Street, Cavendish, Sudbury, Suffolk CO10 8BD, on 15th February 2001 and 16th February 2001, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

S. Williams, Director

26th January 2001. (489)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 03740279 Name of Company: ARBED CYF.

Nature of Business: Telecommunications Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Hilton Chambers, 15 Hilton Street,

Manchester M1 1JL.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Kerry Bailey, Royce Peeling Green,

Hilton Chambers, 15 Hilton Street, Manchester M1 1JL.

Office Holder Number: 008780.

Date of Appointment: 29th January 2001

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (801)

Company Number: 3396534.

Name of Company: BURLINGTON INTERIOR CONTRACTS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Retail of Interior Designs.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF. Liquidators' Names and Address: Brian Stanley Creber and John Russell, Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF.

Office Holder Numbers: 1062 and 5544 Date of Appointment: 26th January 2001

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (897)

Company Number: 03440380.

Name of Company: CONCEPT SOFT FURNISHINGS & INTERIORS LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Merlin (Soft Furnishings) Limited.

Nature of Business: Refurbishers of Soft Furnishings

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

(493)

Address of Registered Office: 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD18 0GX

Liquidators' Names and Address: Steven Draine and David Rolph, both of Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD18 0GX.

Office Holder Numbers: 8866 and 5930. Date of Appointment: 16th January 2001

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (518)

Company Number: 3335495. Name of Company: **CROWN MEDICAL SYSTEMS LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Manufacture, Distribution and Sale of Healthcare

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley

Road, London NW3 5EP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Kian Seng Tan, 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP.

Office Holder Number: 8032

Date of Appointment: 30th January 2001. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(806)

Company Number: 3905050. Name of Company: **EQUIPE SOLUTIONS LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Suspended Ceilings.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF.
Liquidators' Names and Address: John Russell and Allan Cooper,

Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF. Office Holder Numbers: 5544 and 5546. Date of Appointment: 23rd January 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(895)

Company Number: 2818141.

Name of Company: G A ENGINEERING (COVENTRY) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Sheet Metal Workers and Fabricators.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL Liquidator's Name and Address: David Halstead Bottomley, The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL.

Office Holder Number: 6823. Date of Appointment: 24th January 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (864)

Company Number: 3715483.

Name of Company: GORMAGH CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Construction Engineers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill,

Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Jeffrey Rones, ThorntonRones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW.

Office Holder Number: 008807.

Date of Appointment: 4th December 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (867)

Company Number: 3537033

Name of Company: HARRISON GROUP TRAVEL LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Coach Operators.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF. Liquidators' Names and Address: John Russell and Allan Cooper, both

of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF. Office Holder Numbers: 5544 and 5546.

Date of Appointment: 25th January 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2854155.

Name of Company: KGB RESOURCES PLC. Nature of Business: Recruitment Consultancy.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards

Lane, London N12 8LY.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: David Rubin, of Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY and Geoff Carton-Kelly, 12 Gleneagles Court, Brighton Road, Crawley, West Sussex RH10

Office Holder Numbers: 2591 and 8602. Date of Appointment: 22nd January 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 3891971. Name of Company: **LIFT EASY ANGLIA LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Agents for the Sale of Lifting Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Rose House, Poole Street, Cavendish,

Sudbury, Suffolk CO10 8BD.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Ian Bull, Ian Bull & Co., Rose House,

Poole Street, Cavendish, Sudbury, Suffolk CO10 8BD. Office Holder Number: 9007.

Date of Appointment: 26th January 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(505)

Company Number: 03744860.

Name of Company: MAT CARS LIMITED.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill,

Ilford, Essex IG2 6HT.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Jeffrey Rones, ThorntonRones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford IG2 6HW

Office Holder Number: 008807.

Date of Appointment: 20th December 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3202688.

Name of Company: PLASPAC CONTAINERS (PCS) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Distribution of Plastics.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 6-8 Old Hall Road, Gatley, Cheadle,

Cheshire SK8 4BE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Steven N. Walker, Walker Till, 6-8 Old

Hall Road, Gatley, Cheadle, Cheshire. Office Holder Number: 007927.

Date of Appointment: 26th January 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 1736452.

Name of Company: VOCATIONAL PROSPECTS LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Training Agency.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill,

Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Jeffrey ThorntonRones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford IG2 6HW.

Office Holder Number: 008807.

Date of Appointment: 6th December 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 00427877.

Name of Company: W MARSH & SONS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Building and Maintenance Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: KPMG, 100 Temple Street, Bristol BS1

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard John Hill, 100 Temple Street, Bristol BS1 6AG.

Office Holder Number: 8027.

Date of Appointment: 25th January 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(804)

Annual Liquidation Meetings M.J TATTERSALL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will take place at the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 32 High Street, Manchester M4 1QD, on Friday, 2nd March 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purpose of having laid before them, an account of the acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up during the past year. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidators at Poppleton & Appleby, 32 High Street, Manchester M4 1QD, not later

than 12 noon on Thursday, 1st March 2001. P. Lomas, Liquidator

30th January 2001.

(859)

(525)

(870)

(862)

(873)

Final Meetings

A & SJ NEUFELD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR, on 2nd March 2001, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed at 11 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

P. Shah, Liquidator

29th January 2001. (848)

ABLE PROJECTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the office of Downham Train Epstein, DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury, Lancashire BL9 8AT, on 1st March 2001, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up to date. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting, may appoint a proxy to vote and attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. A Proxy form must be lodged at DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury, Lancashire BL9 8AT, by not later than 12 noon on 28th February 2001. The following Resolutions will be considered at the Meeting: That the Liquidator's final receipts and payments account be approved, that the Liquidator obtain his release, and that the books and records of the Company be destroyed 12 months after dissolution.

ADSCREEN MARKETING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 42-44 Mosley Street, Newcastle uponTyne NE1 1DF, on 2nd March 2001, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor.

W. Paxton, Liquidator

25th January 2001. (499)

ATLAS VEHICLE CONTRACTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of P S Wallace & Co., 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St. Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, on Tuesday, 27th February 2001, at 10.15 a.m., to be followed at 10.30 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, approving the Liquidator's remuneration and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at either Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St. Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, not later than

4 p.m. on the business day before the Meetings.

P. S. Wallace, Liquidator

26th January 2001. (850)

CATHERINE WHEEL LEISURE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Final General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Levy & Partners, 86-88 South Ealing Road, London W5 4QB, on 2nd March 2001, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.30 a.m. by the Final Meeting of Creditors, to have an account laid before them showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company has been disposed of, and to hear any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator.

P. M. Levy, Liquidator

29th January 2001. (851)

CHICK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and Rule 4.129 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members and a Meeting of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company are to be held at 6 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2ND, on 26th March 2001, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the winding-up and hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator, and resolving that the Liquidator be released from office. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor.

S. Franklin, Liquidator

29th January 2001. (888)

EMBASSY EXHIBITIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Jacksons Insolvency Practitioners, Victoria Chambers, Crown Street, Caernarfon, Gwynedd LL55 1SY, on 6th March 2001, at 10.30 a.m. and 11 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and to receive any explanations which may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in their place. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

P. M. Roe, Liquidator

31st January 2001. (809)

JOBSWORTH LIMITED

(t/a Axiom Personnel)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of Jobsworth Limited (t/a Axiom Personnel) will be held at the offices of Mercer and Hole, Silbury Court, 420 Silbury Boulevard, Central Milton Keynes MK9 2AF, on 6th March 2001, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Silbury Court, 420 Silbury Boulevard, Central Milton Keynes MK9 2AF, not later than 1600 hours on the business day before the Meetings.

P. J. Godfrey-Evans, Liquidator

31st January 2001. (812)

K MUSIC STORES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 42-44 Mosley Street, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 1DF, on 2nd March 2001, at 11 a.m. and 11.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor.

W. Paxton, Liquidator

25th January 2001.

(498)

(501)

MACCLESFIELD GRINDING & MACHINERY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Royce Peeling Green, Hilton Chambers, 15 Hilton Street, Manchester M1 1JL, on 2nd March 2001, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to Royce Peeling Green, Hilton Chambers, 15 Hilton Street, Manchester M1 1JL, by not later than 12 noon on 1st March 2001.

C. M. Slater, Liquidator

31st January 2001. (811)

NJS PLASTICS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX, on 7th March 2001, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed at 11 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

F. Wessely, Liquidator

23rd January 2001. (839)

RACK SYSTEMS (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of Rack Systems (UK) Limited will be held at the offices of Sargent & Co., 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX, on 1st March 2001, at 3 p.m. and 3.15 p.m. respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up to date. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for both Meetings must be lodged at the offices of Sargent & Co., 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX, not later than 12 noon on the day preceding the Meeting.

P. Sargent, Liquidator 29th January 2001. (893)

SANTACRUZ HARDWARE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, on 9th March 2001, at 2 p.m., to be followed at 2.30 p.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

J. H. Berman, Joint Liquidator

26th January 2001. (849)

SAXON LINGERIE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at St. Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, on 6th March 2001, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed at 11 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at St. Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

L. Hornan, Joint Liquidator 30th January 2001. (847)

SOFTWARE ANALYST SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, on 14th March 2001, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by him. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings may appoint a proxy holder in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, by no later than 12 noon on 13th March 2001.

P. J. Gorman, Liquidator 26th January 2001.

TWIN LAMPS WHOLESALERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, on 14th March 2001, at 11.45 a.m. and 12 noon respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by him. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings may appoint a proxy holder in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, by no later than 12 noon on 13th March 2001.

P. J. Gorman, Liquidator 30th January 2001. (502)

Notices to Creditors

CONCEPT SOFT FURNISHINGS & INTERIORS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Steven Draine, of Moore Stephens Booth White, 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD18 0GX, give notice that, on 16th January 2001, I was appointed Joint Liquidator of Concept Soft Furnishings & Interiors Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound-up, are required, on or before 1st March 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Steven Draine, of 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD18 0GX, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

S. Drainse, Liquidator

16th January 2001. (519)

G A ENGINEERING (COVENTRY) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that David Halstead Bottomley, of The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, was appointed Liquidator of the said Company on 24th January 2001.

Creditors of the above-named Company, are required, on or before 28th February 2001, to send in their names and addresses, particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to David Halstead Bottomley, The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D. H. Bottomley, Liquidator

25th January 2001 (865)

GORMAGH CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Richard Jeffrey Rones, of ThorntonRones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford IG2 6HW, give notice that, on 4th December 2000, I was appointed Liquidator of Gormagh Construction Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30th April 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Richard Jeffrey Rones, of 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford IG2 6HW, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

R. J. Rones, Liquidator

26th January 2001. (868)

KGB RESOURCES PLC

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 23rd February 2001, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned, Geoffrey Carton-Kelly, of Baker Tilly, 12 Gleneagles Court, Brighton Road, Crawley RH10 6AD, the Joint Liquidator of the Company and, if so required by notice in writing to prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proven.

G. Carton-Kelly, Joint Liquidator

23rd January 2001. (860)

MAT CARS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Richard Jeffrey Rones, of Thornton-Rones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford IG2 6HW, give notice that, on 20th December 2000, I was appointed Liquidator of Mat Cars Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30th April 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Richard Jeffrey Rones, of 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford IG2 6HW, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

R. J. Rones, Liquidator

26th January 2001. (871)

VOCATIONAL PROSPECTS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Richard Jeffrey Rones, of ThorntonRones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford IG2 6HW, give notice that, on 6th December 2000, I was appointed Liquidator of Vocational Prospects Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30th April 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Richard Jeffrey Rones, of 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford IG2 6HW, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

R. J. Rones, Liquidator

26th January 2001. (874)

Winding-up By The Court Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 3079 of 2000

In the Matter of ALL BUILDING MAINTENANCE LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 69 Plumstead Common Road, London SE18 3AX, presented on 21st December 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Croydon VAT Office, AMP House, Dingwall Road, Croydon, Surrey CR9 3RQ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 22nd February 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21st February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/N.H./426671/34329.)

30th January 2001. (827)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 146 of 2001

In the Matter of ASCENSIS PLC

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company whose registered office is situate at Milton House, Gatehouse Road, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP19 3ED, presented on 10th January 2001 by Ideal Hardware Ltd, whose registered office is situate at Cox Lane, Chessington, Surrey KT9 1SJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 21st February 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 20th February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Brethertons*, 57-58 High Street, Banbury, Oxfordshire OX16 5JJ. (Ref. KJG.)

31st January 2001. (813)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 28 of 2001

In the Matter of BSMART.TO TECHNOLOGIES (UK) LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 2-4 Anson Street, Rugeley, Staffordshire WS15 2PB, presented on 4th January 2001 by Singlepoint (4U) Ltd, registered office Minton Hollins, Shelton Old Road, Stoke-on-Trent ST4 7RY, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 21st February 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 20th February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Knight & Sons, The Brampton, Newcastleunder-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 0QW.

22nd January 2001. (483)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 007943 of 2000

In the Matter of C.W. CHENEY & SON LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Factory Road, Hockley, Birmingham B18 5LH, presented on 21st December 2000 by the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry, whose address for service is the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 7th February 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 6th February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is the *Treasury Solicitor*, of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS.

(Ref. LTO/8684K/APC.) (1004)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 2963 of 2000

In the Matter of COMMANDER-IN CHIEF SECURITY LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 14 Hoe Street, Walthamstow, Waltham Forest, London E17 4PH, presented on 11th December 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Croydon VAT Office, AMP House, Dingwall Road, Croydon, Surrey CR9 3RQ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 22nd February 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21st February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/N.H./426575/34329.)

30th January 2001. (828)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 70 of 2001

In the Matter of COMPUTER RESOURCING TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Knowl Hill Farm, Knowl Hill, Kingsclere, Newbury, Berkshire RG20 4NY, presented on 8th January 2001 by HM Customs and Excise, of Bradfield House, Bradfield Close, York Road, Woking GU22 7RD, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 21st February 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 20th February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Moon Beever, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. PC/DFT/H00347-00410.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 1273 of 2000

In the Matter of CUTHBERTS MANUFACTURING LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 466-474 Coventry Road, Small Heath Road, Birmingham, West Midlands, presented on 12th December 2000 by HM Customs and Excise, Northampton, of Princess House, Cliftonville Road, Northampton NN1 5AE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 26th February 2001, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22nd February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Lees Lloyd Whitley, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 3007 of 2000

In the Matter of D.T.J. GROUP LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Regal House, London Road, Twickenham, Middlesex TW1 3QS, presented on 13th December 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Croydon VAT Office, AMP House, Dingwall Road, Croydon, Surrey CR9 3RQ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 22nd February 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21st February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/N.H./426571/34329.)

30th January 2001. (826)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 56 of 2001

In the Matter of DARLING & DAUGHTERS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Pink House, Hambledon Rise, Henley-on-Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 6RL, presented on 5th January 2001 by HM Customs and Excise, of Eldon Court, 75 London Road, Reading RG1 5BS, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 21st January 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 20th February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Moon Beever, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. PC/DFT/h00351-00397.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 3120 of 2000

In the Matter of **DAWSON LEISURE LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Innscribe Accountants, Wharfebank House, Ilkley Road, Otley, West Yorkshire LS21 3JP, presented on 29th December 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Liverpool VAT Office, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4AP, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 22nd February 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21st February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/MJF./426876/34913.)

26th January 2001. (833) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 3038 of 2000

In the Matter of **FORRESTER CONSTRUCTION LTD** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Flat E, The Wood, 16 Sydenham Hill, Sydenham, London SE26 6SU, presented on 15th December 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Croydon VAT Office, AMP House, Dingwall Road, Croydon, Surrey CR9 3RQ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 22nd February 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21st February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/N.H./426672/34329.)

30th January 2001. (831)

In the Eastbourne County Court. No. 24 of 2000

In the Matter of G & C AUTO PRODUCTION LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 3B, Croft Works, Diplocks Way, Hailsham, East Sussex BN27 3JF, presented on 13th December 2000 by Wealden District Council, Vicarage Lane, Hailsham, East Sussex, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Eastbourne County Court, 4 The Avenue, Eastbourne, East Sussex, on 14th February 2001, at 10 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 13th February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is V. P. Scarpa, Legal Services Manager, Wealden District Council, Pine Grove, Crowborough TN6 1DH.

5th February 2001. (506)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 3054 of 2000

In the Matter of GARRISON SECURITY SERVICES LTD. and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Commerce House, 62 Paragon Street, Hull, North Humberside HU1 3PW, presented on 19th December 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Washington VAT Office, Coniston House, Town Centre, Washington, Tyne and Wear NE38 7RN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 22nd February 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21st February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/MJF./426462/34336.)

26th January 2001. (832)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry. No. 1013 of 2001

In the Matter of GLOBAL VEHICLE SERVICES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 3 Pole Street, Preston PR1 1DX, presented on 10th January 2001 by Taylors, of Rawlings House, Exchange Street, Blackburn, Lancashire BB1 7JN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Courts of Justice, 184 Deansgate, Manchester, on 19th February 2001, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday, 16th February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Taylors Solicitors*, Rawlings House, Exchange Street, Blackburn BB1 7JN. (Ref. CAB/57370-3.) (485)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 2970 of 2000

In the Matter of IMMACULATE SOLUTIONS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 9 North Road, Three Bridges, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 1JU, presented on 11th December 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Canterbury VAT Office, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent CT1 2BB, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 22nd February 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21st February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/JRD./426593/34314.)

30th January 2001. (836)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 3036 of 2000

In the Matter of JEM ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Britannia Chambers, 181-185 High Street, New Malden, Surrey KT3 4BH, presented on 15th December 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Canterbury VAT Office, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent CT1 2BB, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 22nd February 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21st February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/N.H./426678/34314.)

29th January 2001. (824)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 3067 of 2000

In the Matter of KAL FAB ENGINEERING LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 11, Britannia Trading Estate, High Peak, Derbyshire SK23 7SE, presented on 20th December 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Liverpool VAT Office, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4AP, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 22nd February 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21st February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/J.O./426729/34913.)

29th January 2001. (817)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 2954 of 2000

In the Matter of KEANEY INFORMATION SYSTEMS & SERVICES LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 57a Commercial Street, Rothwell, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS26 0QD, presented on 8th December 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Halifax VAT Office, Unit Op 140, Dean Clough Industrial Park, Halifax HX3 5AX, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 22nd February 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21st February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/J.O./426436/34503.)

26th January 2001. (821)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry. No. 1037 of 2001

In the Matter of PVDS AUTOMOTIVE LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Companies Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company, whose registered office is at 5 Sefton Road, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire ST3 5LW, presented on 16th January 2001 by Visual Verification Limited, Incom House, Waterside, Trafford Park, Manchester M17, will be heard at the Manchester District Registry, on 5th March 2001, at 10 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of their intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday, 2nd March 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are Lopian Wagner, 9 St. John Street, Manchester M3 4DN. (Ref. AW YCC VIS001 010.)

29th January 2001. (481)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 3002 of 2000

In the Matter of PARKWAY SERVICES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Axholme House, North Street, Crowle, Scunthorpe, North Lincolnshire DN17 4NB, presented on 13th December 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Chesterfield VAT Office, Dents Chambers, New Square, Chesterfield, Derbyshire S40 1AJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 22nd February 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21st February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/M.P./426481/34317.)

26th January 2001. (820)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 2941 of 2000

In the Matter of PERSONALTRADE LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Sovereign House, Ellen Terrace, Washington, Tyne and Wear NE37 3AS, presented on 8th December 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Washington VAT Office, Coniston House, Town Centre, Washington, Tyne and Wear NE38 7RN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 22nd February 2001, at 10.30 a.m (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21st February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/J.O./426561/34336.)

29th January 2001. (816)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry No. 2969 of 2000

In the Matter of REMOTE IT LTD.

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 9 Pochard Close, St. Mary's Island, Chatham, Kent ME4 3BD, presented on 11th December 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Canterbury VAT Office, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent CT1 2BB, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 22nd February 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21st February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/JRD./426595/34314.)

30th January 2001. (837) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 2966 of 2000

In the Matter of RUPALI TANDOORI TAKE AWAY LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 337 Brighton Road, South Croydon, Surrey CR2 6EQ, presented on 11th December 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Croydon VAT Office, AMP House, Dingwall Road, Croydon, Surrey CR9 3RQ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 22nd February 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21st February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/N.H./426570/34329.)

30th January 2001. (830)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 3008 of 2000

In the Matter of STARCLEAN LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 78A Sandgate Road, Folkestone, Kent, presented on 13th December 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Croydon VAT Office, AMP House, Dingwall Road, Croydon, Surrey CR9 3RQ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 22nd February 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether

to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21st February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/N.H./426433/34329.)

30th January 2001. (829)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 2772 of 2000

In the Matter of TURNER VISUALS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of F1 Business & Innovation Centre, Enterprise Park, Ease, Wearfield, Sunderland, Tyne and Wear SR5 2TA, presented on 13th November 2000 by Swain International Plc, Eastlands House, Westgate, Hunstanton, Norfolk, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 8th March 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BLY/SJG./685977/85032.)

31st January 2001. (819)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 3062 of 2000

In the Matter of UK MORTGAGES & FINANCE SERVICES LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Vole Farm, Vole Road, Mark, Highbridge, Somerset TA9 4PA, presented on 20th December 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Cardiff VAT Office, Portcullis House, 21 Cowbridge Road East, Cardiff CF1 9SS, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 22nd February 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard)

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21st February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/MJF./426346/34338.)

26th January 2001. (835) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 3083 of 2000

In the Matter of UNIGLAZE UK (CONSERVATORIES) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 2, Burry Port Industrial Estate, Burry Port, Dyfed SA16 0NN, presented on 21st December 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Cardiff VAT Office, Portcullis House, 21 Cowbridge Road East, Cardiff CF1 9SS, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 22nd February 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21st February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/J.O./426541/35941.)

29th January 2001. (818)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 7961 of 2000

In the Matter of **VISIONEER UK LIMITED** (formerly Primax UK Limited) and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company (which changed its name to Visioneer UK Limited from Primax UK Limited on 23rd January 2001, Company No. 3045185), whose registered office is at Charterford House, 75 London Road, Headington, Oxford OX3 9BB, presented on 21st December 2000 by London Freight International Limited, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 7th February 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 6th February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Duncombe Commercial Solicitors*, 4420 Nash Court, Oxford Business Park, Oxford OX4 2RU.

30th January 2001. (484)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 3080 of 2000

In the Matter of WOODLEIGH PRINTING SERVICES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Belmont House, Kimberworth Road, Rotherham, South Yorkshire S61 1AD, presented on 21st December 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Chesterfield VAT Office, Dents Chambers, New Square, Chesterfield, Derbyshire S40 1AJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 22nd February 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21st February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/N.H./426803/34317.)

26th January 2001. (825)

Petitions to Wind Up (Partnerships)

In the High Court of Justice Companies Court. No. 247 of 2001

In the Matter of **MECHAN ENGINEERING LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1994

A Petition to wind up Mechan Engineering, a Partnership whose principal place of business is Broombank Park, Chesterfield Trading Estate, Sheepbridge, Chesterfield, Derbyshire S41 9RT, presented on 15th January 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, whose office is situate at Chesterfield VAT Office, Dents Chambers, New Square, Chesterfield, Derbyshire S40 1AJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Partnership, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 21st February 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether in support or opposition) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, by 1600 hours on 20th February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BLY/N.H./426248/43505.)

30th January 2001. (822)

Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—ALTON HAINES LTD. Company Registration Number—02180892. Address of Registered Office—Cavendish House, Cavendish Avenue, New Malden, Surrey, KT3 6QQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th December 2000. No. of Matter—007508 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—2001. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

Name of Company—BRANTGROVE LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03708629. Address of Registered Office—6 Allenby Business Village, Crofton Road, Lincoln, LN3 4NL. Court—LINCOLN. Date of Filing Petition—7th December 2000. No. of Matter—25 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—26th January 2001. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annexe, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham, NG1 3HH.

Name of Company—CARLOS BARBOSA LIMITED. Company Registration Number—O3366548. Address of Registered Office—9A High Street, West Drayton, Middlesex, UB7 7QG. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—21st November 2000. No. of Matter—2816 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd January 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2097)

Name of Company—CARNSTONE LTD. Company Registration Number—3348414. Address of Registered Office—31a Saint James Square, London, SW1Y 4JJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th December 2000. No. of Matter—007514 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—24th January 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2004)

Name of Company—CRAFTRIGHT LTD. Company Registration Number—03411131. Address of Registered Office—Bridge House, 181 Queen Victoria St, London, EC4V 4DD. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—30th November 1999. No. of Matter—2822 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—25th January 2000. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2009)

Name of Company—**EBBHOLD LTD**. Company Registration Number—03132222. Address of Registered Office—Exchange House, 66-70 Parker Road, Hastings, East Sussex, TN34 3UB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th November 2000. No. of Matter—007414 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—2001. January 2001. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2018)

Name of Company—FISHBURN LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03461092. Address of Registered Office—129 Green Lanes, Newington Green, London, N16 9DA. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition-5th December 2000. No. of Matter—2928 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd January 2001. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU.

Company—FREEDOM COMMUNICATION CORPORATION PLC. Company Registration Number—3204302. Address of Registered Office—Freedom House 1st Floor, 43-45 Broadway, London, W13 9BP. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT Broadway, London, W13 9BP. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2000. No. of Matter—2664 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd January 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2003)

Name of Company—G COX WELDING LTD. Company Registration Number—03030930. Address of Registered Office—26B Northbrook Street, Newbury, Berkshire, RG14 1DJ. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-24th November 2000. No. of Matter—007306 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—17th January 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

Name of Company—IBAS LTD . Trading Name—Ibas Limited. Company Registration Number-02678199. Address of Registered Office—11 Grangewood, 48-50 Upper Richmond Road, Putney, London, Sw15 2RM. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th November 2000. No. of Matter—007416 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—24th January 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—LAB CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. Company Registration Number-03137330. Address of Registered Office-89 Eastcote Road, Ruislip, Middlesex, HA4 8BG. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2000. No. of Matter-2667 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order-23rd January 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

Name of Company—LORD COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—02968669. Address of Registered Office—Geo Little Sebire & Co, The Grove Pipers Lane, Harpenden, Herts, AL5 1AH. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Winding-up Order—29th January 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2105)

Name of Company—LUCIANO'S CATERING LTD. Company Registration Number—03258803. The Coach House, The Square, Sawbridgeworth, Hertfordshire, CM21 9AE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—25th July 2000. No. of Matter— 004565 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—24th January 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2016)

Name of Company—MCNAMARA REINFORCEMENT LIMITED. Company Registration Number-3570807. Address of Registered Office—Orchard House, Station Road, Rainham, Kent, ME8 7RS. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—8th November 2000. No. of Matter-2711 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd January 2001. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2102)

Name of Company—MEDICO DENTO PRO LIMITED. Company Registration Number—02824761. Address of Registered Office—Audit House, 151 High Street, Billericay, Essex, CM12 9AB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th December 2000. No. of Matter—007610 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—24th January 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX. (2130)

Name of Company—NEECHEZ INNOVATION LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03263917. Address of Registered Office—I Wistow Court, Eaton Socon, St Neots Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE19 8QP. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—12th December 2000. No. of Matter—1297 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—29th January 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

Name of Company—PROPER MANAGEMENT LTD. Company Registration Number—03136454. Address of Registered Office—Nettle House, Calthorpe Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham, B15 1RL. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th December 2000. No. of Matter—007518 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—24th January 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2005)

of Company—SPECIALIST WELDING SUPPLIES LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03390294. Address of Registered Office—Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford, M3 5EQ, Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition— 28th November 2000. No. of Matter-2870 of 2000. Date of Windingup Order—23rd January 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

Name of Company—TEN BY TEN LIMITED. Company Registration Number—3809619. Address of Registered Office—111 Great Queen Street, Dartford, Kent, DA1 1TN. Court-LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition-22nd November 2000. No. of Matter—2831 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd January 2001. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2103)

Name of Company—THORNGROVE ESTATES LTD. Company Registration Number—03345665. Address of Registered Office—Hills Jarrett, Gainsborough House, Sheering, Lower Road, Sawbridgeworth, CM21 9RG. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—30th October 2000. No. of Matter—006659 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—24th January 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

Name of Company—WEBB CARRINGTON LIMITED. Company Registration Number—3243529. Address of Registered Office—Gill Farmhouse, Gill Lane, Ruckinge, Ashford, Kent, TN26 2PG. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—23rd November 2000. No. of Matter-2839 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd January 2001. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2028)

Name of Company—YORKSHIRE PROMOTIONS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—02883290. Address of Registered Office—Fairfield House, 7 Fairfield Avenue, Staines, Middlesex, TW18 4AQ. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—8th November 2000. No. of Matter—2708 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd January 2001. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2048)

Winding-up Orders (Partnerships)

Name of Partnership—ROSS ROADWAYS. Burnt Mills Industrial Estate, Basildon, Essex, Court—BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. No. of Matter—1290 of 2000. Date of Filing Petition—2nd October 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—15th January 2001. These proceedings are related to the following case:- Court—BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY NO. 1290 OF 2000. (2127)

Notice of Intended Dividends

In the High Court of Justice No. 2430 of 2000

SANDMILL STUDIO LIMITED

A First and Final Dividend is intended to be declared in the above Matter within 4 months of 7th March 2001. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt in the above Matter must do so by 7th March 2001 or will be excluded from this dividend. Creditors should send their claims to the undersigned, at Cippenham Court, Cippenham Lane, Slough, Berkshire SL1 5AT.

D. P. Gendall, Liquidator

26th January 2001. (482)

Final Meetings

In the Hereford County Court No. 1 of 1994

GLENWOOD COMMERCIAL VEHICLES REPAIRS LIMITED

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator under section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986 for the purposes of receiving the Liquidator's report of the winding-up and to determine whether the Liquidator should have her release under the provisions of section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at E Mary Grove & Co, White Lodge, 50 Ledbury Road, Hereford, on Friday, 16th March 2001, at 11 a.m.

50 Ledbury Road, Hereford, on Friday, 16th March 2001, at 11 a.m. Proxy forms must be lodged with me not later than 12 noon on Thursday, 15th March 2001, to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting.

E. M. Grove, Liquidator

29th January 2001.

(840)

Personal Insolvency



Bankruptcy Orders

AHMED, Shafiq, occupation unknown of 156 St Thomas Road, City of Derby DE23 8SX, lately trading at 119 Peartree Road, City of Derby DE23 6QF as a Jeweller and Goldsmith as Rauf Jewellers and Goldsmiths. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th December 2000. No. of Matter—9881 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annexe, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham, NG1 3HH. (2089)

ALFORD, John, Also Known as John James Walker Shannon currently an Actor of 25 Treaty Street Greater London N1 OXG lately of 19 Crescent East Hadley Wood Bernet Greater London formerly of 84B Amwell Street Greater London EC1R 1UU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th December 2000. No. of Matter—9966 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2007)

ANDREWS, Deborah Michelle, a Part-Time Cashier of 98 Belgrave Road, Newtake, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 4JP also known as Deborah Michelle Boyer. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2001. No. of Matter—14 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2052)

BEASLEY, Christopher John, Delicatessen Import Manager of 1 Bob Lane, Gibbet, Halifax HX2 0AW, lately residing at 8 Milecross Terrace, West End, Halifax HX1 4HP. Court—HALIFAX. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2001. No. of Matter—22 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2062)

BOWERS, Kerry Louise, a housewife of 46 Humber Road, Witham, Essex, CM8 1TQ. Court—CHELMSFORD. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2001. No. of Matter—9 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX. (2129)

BOWERS, Stewart William, a mechanic of 46 Humber Road, Witham, Essex, CM8 1TQ. Court—CHELMSFORD. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2001. No. of Matter—10 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—bebtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX. (2128)

BROCK, David George Victor, a gallery manager, of 39A Queens Road, Swanage, Dorset BH19 2EQ. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2001. No. of Matter—27 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2017)

BUNNEY, Mark, of and trading at 3B Graig Street Aberdare Rhondda Cynon Taff CF44 7PG as a Building Sub-Contractor. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd October 2000. No. of Matter—8046 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2038)

BURKE, Tom, address unknown trading at 3 Barton Street, Manchester, Greater Manchester M3 4NN as a Solicitor as Tom Bourke & Company. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th December 2000. No. of Matter—9955 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2069)

BYATTE, Michelle, a Housewife of and lately trading at 58 Kinder Way, Buxton, Derbyshire Sk17 as "Pressed for Time" an ironing business. Court—STOCKPORT. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2001. No. of Matter—25 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2071)

CAIRNS, Wendy Ann, . Unemployed. Residing at 6 Glen Avenue, Herne Bay, Kent, CT6 6HY. lately residing at 25 Cattle Market, Sandwich, Kent, CT13 9AD. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2001. No. of Matter—27 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2031)

CALLEAR, Claire, a customer services advisor of 47 Fitzwilliam Street, Swinton, Rotherham, South Yorkshire S64 8RE also known as Claire Watt and lately residing at 79 Albert Road, Mexborough, Rotherham, South Yorkshire S65. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2001. No. of Matter—25 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2122)

CARTER, Jeffrey Michael, - Courier of 17 Cote Lea Court, Hallw Runcorn, Cheshire, WA7 2FD. Court—WARRINGTON. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2001. No. of Matter—14 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CHI 1DF. (2042)

CEKALO, John, Current occupation unknown currrently residing at 36 Thornhill Road, Heaton Mersey, Stockport, Cheshire SK4 3HL. Court—STOCKPORT. Date of Filing Petition—13th December 2000. No. of Matter—179 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

CHAMBERS, Julie Karen, also known as Julie Karen Jarratt whose occupation is a machine operator of Room 15 Seymour House (Hostel), Southampton, Hampshire SO16 6RG also lately residing at Berrow Inn, Berrow Road, Berrow, Burnham-on-Sea also lately residingat Angel Inn, 47 High Street, Wootton Bassett, Wiltshire. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2001. No. of Matter—18 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

(2124)

CHARLEY, Richard Brian, of 51 Bolton Court, Tipton, West Mids DY4 OUU Hgv Driver. Court—DUDLEY. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2001. No. of Matter—10 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

CHARMAN, Laura, currently a Commission Agent of 29 Boddington Road, Eccles, Greater Manchester M30 7PL lately of 61 Parrin Lane, Winton, Eccles, Greater Manchester M30 8AY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th December 2000. No. of Matter—10027 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

COOK, Catherine Ann, (formerly Kinnane) - Landlady - of The Court Hotel, 49 Yarm Road, Stockton on Tees, TS18 3PE lately residing at 77 Warley Avenue, Dagenham, Essex, Rm8 1JS. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2001. No. of Matter—34 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2133)

COOK, Garry, - Landlord - of The Court Hotel, 49 Yarm Road, Stockton on Tees, TS18 3PE lately residing at 77 Warley Avenue, Dagenham, Essex, RM8 1JS. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2001. No. of Matter—35 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

COOKE, Lee Edward, 14 Hazelwood Drive, Aqueduct, Telford, Shropshire TF4 3TN Self Employed Salesman. Court—SHREWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2001. No. of Matter—17 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

COOKE, Merriman, of 2 Chiswick Mall London W4 2QH currently a Company Director. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th October 2000. No. of Matter—8469 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2011)

CORFE, Caroline Emily, an Arts Project Manager of 19 Albert Street, Newtown, Exeter, EX1 2BH and lately residing at Rock Cottage, Wytherson, Bridport, Dorset DT6 3TQ. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2001. No. of Matter—15 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2050)

DAVIS, David, unemployed, of 19 Lansdowne Terrace, North Shields, Tyne and Wear, NE29 0RN, and lately carrying on business as a Market Trader, of 71 Arnold Street, Boldon Colliery, NE23 9BE. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2001. No. of Matter—34 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2076)

DAVIS, Michael Lesley, unemployed, of 8 Anchor Field, Ringmer, East Sussex BN8 5QN and lately carrying on business as a Sole Trader of Ringmer Post Office, a Post Office at Lewes Road, Ringmer, East Sussex BN8 5EU. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—17th January 2001. No. of Matter—36 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2020)

DAWSON, Andrew, Retail Butcher of 52 Beaconsfield Road, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR33 0RJ and lately carrying on business as F.G.Wharton Butchers at 10 Carlton Road, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR33 0RY. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2001. No. of Matter—57 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2084)

DURNIN, Alan Charles Frederick, a Driver of 176 Burwell Drive, Witney, Oxon OX8 7NB. Court—OXFORD. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2001. No. of Matter—8 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2098)

DURNIN, Jacqueline Therese, a Pharmacy Supervisor of 176 Burwell Drive, Witney, Oxon OX8 7NB. Court—OXFORD. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2001. No. of Matter—9 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2099)

. 2132) FARRIMOND, Lynn, who resides at 205 Croston Road, Farrington Moss, Leyland, Preston, Lancashire and who is by occupation a site coordinator. Court—PRESTON. Date of Filing Petition—14th November 2000. No. of Matter—152 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2108)

FARRIMOND, Peter Terence, who resides at 205 Croston Road, Farrington Moss, Leyland, Preston, Lancashire and who is by occupation a courier. Court—PRESTON. Date of Filing Petition—14th November 2000. No. of Matter—153 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

FAWCETT, James Lewis, John Lewis Fawcett, maintenance engineer, of 85 Crabtree Avenue, Edgeside, Waterfoot, Rossendale, Lancashire. Court—BURNLEY. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2001. No. of Matter—17 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

FEW, R J, (T/A R J Services) of 33 High Street, Honiton, Devon and lately residing at Stable Flat, Barton Lodge, Steeple Aston, Oxon, OX25 5QH - occupation unknown. Court—BANBURY. Date of Filing Petition—24th November 2000. No. of Matter—74 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2080)

FRASER, Ian, of 128D Belgrave Road London SW1V 1LD occupation unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—13th October 2000. No. of Matter—8340 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

FREEMAN, Penny-Anne, also known as Penny-Anne Keeling, unemployed, residing at 40 West Street, Coggeshall, in the County of Essex and lately residing at 6 Tapastry Walk, Becker Green Road, Braintree, aforesaid. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2001. No. of Matter—29 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2059)

GIBSON, Stphen William, Stephen William Gibson of 15 Holmleigh Court, Leigham Avenue London SW16 2PX a writer/producer - corporate communications. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2001. No. of Matter—866 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2010)

GIBSON, Susan Carol Margaret, unemployed of 12 London Road, Blackpool and formerly carrying on business as Upstairs and Downstairs, 19 Adelaide Street, Fleetwood, both in Lancashire. Court—BLACKPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2001. No. of Matter—41 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

GOFFIN, Sonny James, 77 Rossell Drive, Stapleford, Notts, NG9 7EG, unemployed, lately residing at 3 Elton Close, Stapleford, Notts, NG9 8JN. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2001. No. of Matter—56 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annexe, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham, NG1 3HH.

GRAHAM, Gloria, also known as Gloria Spalding, unemployed, of 41 Fossway, South Shields, Tyne and Wear NE34 OBW and lately carrying on business as Olivers, 25 Fawdon Park, Newcastle upon Tyne. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2001. No. of Matter—31 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2075)

GRAVER, Keith, currently a Mobile Phone Retailer of 101 Longberrys Cricklewood London NW2 2TG. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd May 2000. No. of Matter—4228 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2002)

HAWKINGS, David Thomas, Labourer, residing at 64 Penshurst Avenue, Hessle HU13 9EL, in the East Riding of Yorkshire. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2001. No. of Matter—44 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2057)

HILES, Julian Royston, unemployed of 8 Chadwick Close, Tuffley, GL4 0YG and lately residing at Flat 3, 2 Hathaway Close, Podsmead, GL2 5AJ and previously residing at 60 Millers Dyke, Quedgeley, GL2 4XQ all in the City and County of Gloucester. Court—GLOUCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2001. No. of Matter—15 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2054)

HINTON, Lynn, of and trading at New Inn Sandy, 144 London Road, Sandy, Bedfordshire SG19 1DN as a publican. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th March 2000. No. of Matter—1836 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2081)

HOARE, Joseph, occupation unknown of 25 Eleanor Road, Wirral, Merseyside L43 7QN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2000. No. of Matter—8822 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2066)

HUSSAIN, Muzafar, Baker of 55 Whitby Road, Girlington, Bradford BD8 9JN, lately residing at 37 Blenheim Road, Bradford BD8 7LH. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2001. No. of Matter—42 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2061)

HUSSEY, Glen Alan, of 12 Harold Terrace, Battle, East Sussex Tn33, Landscape Gardener and lately carrying on business as Glen Hussey Landscape and Garden Maintenance from the above address. Court—HASTINGS. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2001. No. of Matter—9 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2021)

KARIM, Mohammed Kabir, of 11 Edmundson Street, Blackburn, Lancashire, BB2 1HL whose present occupation is unknown and lately residing at 116 Brandwood Street, Bolton, BL3 4BG and lately carrying on business as M-Tech Communications from 43 Johnston Street, Blackburn, Lancashire, BB2 1HD. Court—BLACKBURN. Date of Filing Petition—11th October 2000. No. of Matter—131 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

KEALEY, Alistair Robert M, 24 Ben Nevis Road, Prenton, Wirral, CH42 6QY. Court—BIRKENHEAD. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2001. No. of Matter—11 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 29th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool,

KINNEY, Timothy, Distributor, 268 Chorley Road, Swinton, Manchester, M27 6UN lately residing at 33 Eton Hill Road, Radcliffe, Bury formerly residing at 18 Shackerley Road, Tyldersley, Manchester, M29 8FQ. Court—SALFORD. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2001. No. of Matter-21 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-30th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

LEES, Andrew John, Management accountant, of 47 Woodview Close, Wingerworth, Chesterfield, Derbyshire S42 6XG and lately residing at Bolehill Cottages, Calow, Chesterfield, Derbyshire. Court-CHESTERFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2001. No. of Matter—18 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

LLOYD, Simon Nicholas, currently a Motor Vehicle Repairer of 23 Tweed Lane, Strood Green, Betchworth, Surrey RH3 7JA. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th December 2000. No. of Matter—9985 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2045)

MARSH, Alan, of 91 Broadlands, Desborough, Kettering, Northamptonshire NN14 2TH, trading at 27 Dean House, New Post Office Square, Corby, Northamptonshire NN17 1PB as a proprietor of a takeaway food shop as Maks Place. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-7th December 2000. No. of Matter—9967 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ.

McAULIFFE. Patrick Michael. (abbetoir assistant) of 4a Commonwealth House, Montreal Road, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 7QX. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2001. No. of Matter—37 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 (2131)

McGLADE, Thomas, insurance service agent, of 6 Grange Road formerly of Eastwing, Watch Cross, Irthington both in Carlisle, previously of and trading as Eastcroft Mansion Residential Home, Scaw Road, High Harrington, Workington all in Cumbria. Court—CARLISLE. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2001. No. of Matter—6 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

MILLER, Luke David, of and trading at 30 Locksgreen Crescent, Swindon, SN2 3HR as a Proprietor of a Cleaning Business as Atb Cleaning Services. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—14th August 2000. No. of Matter—6673 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

MITCHELL, Adam Charles, 20 Framlingham Grove, Kenilworth, CV8 2PS, unemployed, lately residing at 33 Blackthorn Road, Kenilworth CV8 2DS. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition— 26th January 2001. No. of Matter—18 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

MONTROY, William David, of 24 Keys Street, Derby DE1 2DA, lately residing at 8 Chesapeke Road, Chaddesden, Derby DE21 6RB, unemployed. Court—DERBY. Date of Filing Petition—25th January 2001. No. of Matter-33 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-25th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Huntingdon Court Annexe, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham, NG1 3HH.

NEWMAN, John Thomas Robert, an office worker of 152 Tagcroft, Ingol formerly residing and carrying on business as a taxi driver at 73 Cumeragh Lane, Goosnargh, both in Preston, Lancashire. Court-PRESTON. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2001. No. of Matter—12 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

O'BRIEN, Anthony William, unemployed of and lately carrying on business at 31 Sunnybank Road, Bradford BD5 8NB, under the style of No Sweat Fitness, as a Fitness Consultancy lately of and carrying on business at 14 Hawksnest Drive, Alwoodley, Leeds LS17 7JH, under the style of Front Line Security, as a Supplier of Security Equipment previously of 153 Rooley Lane, Bradford BD5 8JH. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2001. No. of Matter—40 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

PEARSON, Melodie Anne, (Personal Assistant) 25 Falcon Close, Haverhill, Suffolk, CB9 0JJ. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2001. No. of Matter—25 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

PEARSON, Michael William, of and trading at 51 Tennyson Street Pensnett, Brierley Hill, West Midlands DY5 4HY as a Taxi Driver, lately of and lately practising at 59 Church Road, Netherton, Dudley, West Midlands DY2 OLZ as an Accountant. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th December 2000. No. of Matter—10003 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

PEARSON, Richard Paul, (Factory Machine Operator) 25 Falcon Hill, Haverhill, Suffolk, CB9 0JJ. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2001. No. of Matter—24 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

PERRY, Stuart Hartill, 23 Leamore Crescent, Shrewsbury - unemployed. Court—SHREWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2001. No. of Matter—18 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2043)

PILNICK, Martin John, of 1 Bryn Aur Coed Y Cwm Pontypridd Mid Glamorgan Cardiff CF37 3JE trading at an unknown address as Proprietor of a Travel Agents as Pilnicks Travel Service lately trading at 114 Barnards Green Road Malvern Worcestershire WR14 3ND as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th September 2000. No. of Matter—7827 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2037)

PLANT, Kevin Alan, - unemployed, Flat 13 Vicarage Gardens, Cropredy, Banbury, Oxon OX17 1PL. Court—BANBURY. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2001. No. of Matter—15 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2079)

POINTON, Richard Steven, of 2 Middlecroft Lane, Gosport, Hampshire, PO12 2DJ. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—11th September 2000. No. of Matter—187 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH. (2126)

RAWLING, Paul, of 212a Crookes, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S10 1TG trading at 499 Glossop Road, Broomhill, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S10 2QE as a Hairdresser lately of 135 Hangingwater Road, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S10 7ES. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th December 2000. No. of Matter—9868 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2120)

RIMMER, Peter, unemployed of and lately trading at 89 Elgar Avenue, Malvern, Worcestershire WR14 2EZ under the style of Peter Rimmer as a Painter and Decorator. Court—WORCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2001. No. of Matter—6 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

ROBINSON, James William, occupation Unknown, of and lately trading at 13 Cromwell Road, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire HP13 7AN as a Subcontractor In The Construction Industry, lately residing and formerly trading at 27 Roman Way, Bourne End, Buckinghamshire SL9 5LJ as a Subcontractor In The Construction Industry. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th August 2000. No. of Matter—6776 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2104)

RUSSELL, Henry James, of and trading at 48 Nevitt House Cranston Estate New North Road London NI 6TD as a Carpenter. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th December 2000. No. of Matter—9999 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2015)

SALIK, Shah Abdul, unemployed, of 34 Kingsley Terrace, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE4 6PN and lately residing at 23 Lewis Drive, Newcastle upon Tyne, and lately carrying on business as Light of India Restaurant, of 120-122 High Street East, Wallsend, Tyne and Wear, NE28 7RH. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2001. No. of Matter—35 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2077)

SELLEN, Gary, present occupation unknown, residing and lately carrying on business at Bottom Flat, 311 Londo Road, Dover, Kent, CT17 0SY as a Milk Distributor. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—21st November 2000. No. of Matter—412 of 2000 Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2027)

SHAW, Lindsey Frank, a Motor Engineer lately residing at South Lodge, Llanfair Dc, Ruthin and carrying on business as a Mechanic at Griffin Garage, Llanbedr, Ruthin. Court—WREXHAM. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2001. No. of Matter—7 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2044)

SHINN, Graham, residing at The Bungalow, Sutton Road, Bilsby, Alford, Lincolnshire LN13 9PX, occupation unknown. Court—BOSTON. Date of Filing Petition—15th December 2000. No. of Matter—163 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annexe, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham, NG1 3HH.

SLINN, Susan, of 87 Sixth Avenue, Edwinstowe, Mansfield, Nottingham NG21 9PW, Housewife. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—17th November 2000. No. of Matter—647 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annexe, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham, NG1 3HH. (2092)

SMITH, Glenn, of 9 Myrtle Avenue, Portchester, Hampshire, PO16 9JS. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—11th September 2000. No. of Matter—188 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

SMITH, Mark, of 64 South Clive Street Cardiff Bay Cardiff CF1 7EF and Carrying On Business as Bay Paving and Landscaping of 64 South Clive Street Cardiff Bay Cardiff CF1 7EF - occupation Landscaper. Court—CARDIFF. Date of Filing Petition—5th June 2000. No. of Matter—79 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA.

SMITH, Ronald, unemployed, Poplar House, Fordon Road, Burton Fleming, Driffield, in the East Riding of Yorkshire Yo25 3PS, lately residing at 2 Cards Road, Sandon, Chelmsford, Essex CM2 7RH. Court—SCARBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2001. No. of Matter—12 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2056)

SPEAKMAN, Karen Sheila, sales assistant of 38 Kent Street, Barrowin-Furness, Cumbria. Court—BARROW-IN-FURNESS. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2001. No. of Matter—15 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2114) (2114)

STEDMAN, Alan, of 16 Pegway, Warton, Preston, Lancashire, PR4 1AZ, currently a taxi driver. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd July 2000. No. of Matter—5406 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

TALBOT, James, occupation unknown, of 570 West Shore Park, Barrow-in-Furness, Cumbria, LA14 3YW. Court-BARROW-IN-FURNESS. Date of Filing Petition—7th December 2000. No. of Matter—81 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

TALBOT, Jean, occupation unknown, of 570 West Shore Park, Walney, Barrow-in-Furness, Cumbria, LA14 3YW. Court—BARROW-IN-FURNESS. Date of Filing Petition—7th December 2000. No. of Matter-82 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-31st January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

TAYLOR, Julie Mavis, also known as Julie Mavis Branston of 17 Dixon House, Huntley Road, Ladywood, Birmingham and lately residing at 59 Mansion Crescent, Smethwick, Warley, West Midlands, B67 6QW, unemployed, lately carrying on business as Heaven Scent, 214-216 New Road, Rubery, Birmingham, B45 9JA. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—25th January 2001. No. of Matter—84 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-25th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP (2136)

THORNALLEY, Amanda Jane, unemployed, also known as Amanda Jane Loader of Flat 3, The Granary Appartments, Stells Lane, Boston, Lincolnshire, PE21 8AB lately residing at 6 Reams Close, Fishtoft, Boston, Lincs, Pe21 Qll. Court—BOSTON. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2001. No. of Matter—9 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver-Huntingdon Court Annexe, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham, NG1 3HH. (2086)

TOWNSHEND, Miles Ronald, occupation unknown of 70 Drayton Wood Road, Hellesdon, Norfolk, NR6 5BZ lately trading at an unknown address as a Car Dealer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd November 2000. No. of Matter—9529 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2082)

VERHAERT, Christopher Paul, Practising at 237A Ringinglow Road, Bents Green, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S11 7PU as a Dental Surgeon as C.P.V. Dental Care of 5 Harley Road, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S11 9SD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition— 8th December 2000. No. of Matter—10005 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

WALKER, David, self employed builder, residing at and carrying on walker, David, self employed builder, residing at and carrying on business from 7 Southlands, South Bank Lane, Wheldrake, York YO4 6DT, under the style of D Walker Builder, and latley residing at and carrying on business from 88 Nicholas Gardens, York YO10 3EY both in the County of North Yorkshire. Court—YORK. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2001. No. of Matter—15 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings Silvester Street Hull HIII 3HA Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

WALLACE, Stephen John, (Coach Driver), 9 Saxon Close, Ely, Cambs, CB6 1TE. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2001. No. of Matter—26 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 30th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

WALLING, Ian Robert, of 4 Windsor Road, Garstang, Preston, Lancashire, PR3 5DD and whose occupation is unknown. Court-PRESTON. Date of Filing Petition—16th November 2000. No. of Matter—158 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 (2113)

WARTNABY, Jeremy, 5 Serina Court, North Rd, West Bridgford, Nottm, NG2 7NJ, Video Cameraman and carrying on buisness as Equinoxe Video, 5 Serina Court, North Rd, West Bridgford, Nottm, NG2 7NJ and lately carrying on business as Equinoxe Video, 64 Newstead Dr, West Bridgford, Nottm, NG2 6LG. Court— NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2001. No. of Matter—54 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Huntingdon Court Annexe, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham, NG1

WHITEFOOT, Kirsty Lynn, - an auxilliary nurse, of 10b East St, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 1AG. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2001. No. of Matter— 12 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2049)

WILSON, Karen, currently a Doctor of 29 Winchester Court Vicarage Gate London W8 4AD and Also at 29 Winchester Court Vicarage Gate London W8 4AD. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd June 2000. No. of Matter—5145 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. London, WC1B 3SS. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury

WOOD, David James, of 107 Marples Avenue, Mansfield Woodhouse, Nottinghamshire, trading with another at an unknown address as an unknown occupation, lately of and lately trading at The Reindeer Inn, Southwell Road, West Mansfield, Nottinghamshire NG18 4EH, as a Publican as David J Wood and N Wood. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th December 2000. No. of Matter—10016 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annexe, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham, NG1 3HH. (2087)

WOOD, Nadine, of 107 Marples Avenue, Mansfield Woodhouse, Nottinghamshire, trading with another at an unknown address as an unknown occupation, lately of and lately trading at Reindeer Inn, Southwell Road, West Mansfield, Nottinghamshire NG18 4EH as a Publican as David J Wood & N Wood. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th December 2000. No. of Matter—10015 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annexe, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham, NG1 3HH. (2088) WOODS, Arthur William, (Slicer) of 34 Birds Nest Avenue, New Parks Estate, Leicester, LE3 9NB. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2001. No. of Matter—23 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2063)

WRIGHT, Stephen Eric, Fibre-Glass Fabricator of 5 Coronation T errace, Caston, Attleborough, Norfolk. NR17 1DL. Court—BURY ST EDMUNDS. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2001. No. of Matter—13 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2083)

ZAMAN, Quamraz, of 60 Hampton Road, London E7 0PB, trading at an unknown address as a Restaurateur as Cottage Tandori, lately trading at 25 West Street, Storrington, West Sussex RH20 4DZ, as a Restaurateur as Cottage Tandori. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th November 2000. No. of Matter—9363 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2019)

Amendment of Title of Proceedings

BONIFACE, Graham Ian, Night Club Manager, of 63 Marine Parade, Tankerton, Kent CT5 2BD, lately of 16 Saddleton Road, Whitstable, Kent, formerly of 8 Beltinge Road, Herne Bay, Kent, lately trading as a shopkeeper and caligrapher from 36 Oxford Street, Whitstable, Kent under the trading style Arty Crafts. Court—CANTERBURY. No. of Matter—336 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd October 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Graham Ian Boniface, Shopkeeper & Calligrapher. Residing at 63 Marine Parade, Tankerton, Whitstable, Kent, CT5 2BD Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2033)

BROSTER, Ronald, unemployed, lately trading as a butcher from 76 Canterbury Road, Herne Bay, Kent under the style R Brown & Sons, of Flat 3, 82 Beaconsfield Road, Canterbury, Kent, lately of 17 Underdown Road, Herne Bay, Kent, formerly of 54 Mill Lane, Harbledown, Canterbury, Kent. Court—CANTERBURY. No. of Matter—271 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th August 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Ronald Broster, Butcher, of Flat 3, 82 Beaconsfield Road, Canterbury, Kent. lately trading as a butcher from 76 Canterbury Road, Herne Bay, Kent under the style of R.Brown & Sons Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2032)

COOPER, Bernard Gerard, t/as Coopers Roofing & Building of 5 Granans Croft, Sefton, Liverpool, Merseyside, L30 OPH and carrying on business as a Roofer and Builder who resides at 5 Granans Croft, Sefton, Liverpool, Merseyside, L30 OPH. Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—361 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th December 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mr B Cooper t/as Coopers Roofing & Building of 5 Granans Croft, Sefton, Liverpool, Merseyside, L30 OPH and carrying on business as a Roofer and Builder who resides at 5 Granans Croft, Sefton, Liverpoool, Merseyside, L30 OPH Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

DE-KLERK, Ian, . unemployed, lately employed as a refrigeration engineer, formerly trading as a refrigeration engineer under the style Idk Refrigeration, previously employed as a refrigeration engineer. Residing at and formerly trading from 50 Eastbridge Road, Dymchurch, Romney Marsh, Kent TN29 0PG. Court—CANTERBURY. No. of Matter—453 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th December 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Ian De-Klerk. Unemployed. Residing at 50 Eastbridge Road, Dymchurch, Romney Marsh in the County of Kent. TN29 0PG Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2034)

GURD, Lance Victor Niel, of 8 Huxley Court, Dibden Purlieu, Southampton, SO45 5WW, carrying on a business as a ceiling and partition installer, under the style, Internal Finishers from 19A The Marsh, Hythe, Southampton, SO40 6AJ. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. No. of Matter—111 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Lance Victor Niel Gord address unknown trading at 19A The Marsh Hythe Southampton Hampshire SO40 6AJ as an unknown occupation as Internal Finishes. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH. (2125)

HANN, Ian Michael, of 101 Seal Hollow Road, Sevenoaks, Kent TN13 3SA, a childminder, lately of The George & Dragon public house, 39 High Street, Chipstead, Sevenoaks, Kent TN13 2RW, formerly of 15 The Albions, Marlpit Hill, Edenbridge, Kent TN8 6HR, and lately a proprietor of a sandwich bar. Court—TUNBRIDGE WELLS. No. of Matter—5 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th December 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Ian Michael Hann, address unknown, occupation unknown, lately of 15 The Albions, Marlpit Hill, Edenbridge, Kent TN8 6HR, lately a proprietor of a sandwich bar. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

(2047)

HUGHES, Jim, James Peter Hughes, Also Known as Jim Hughes, Factory Operative, of and formerly Carrying On Business at 2, Clifford Road, Kingsteignton, Devon, TQ12 3NZ as a Milkman. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. No. of Matter—198 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th December 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Jim Hughes - occupation unknown of 2 Clifford Avenue, Kingsteignton, Devon TQ12 3NZ. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2051)

LASLETT, Peter John, unemployed, previously trading as a a gang master from and residing at 115 New Street, Ash, Canterbury, Kent CT3 2BW, lately of 107 - 109 High Street, Wingham, Kent, previously of 13 Woodland Avenue, Aylesham, Kent, formerly of 54 St Mildreds Road, Westgate, Kent and 172 Dane Valley Road, Margate, Kent, and 56 The Street, Ash, Canterbury Kent. Court—CANTERBURY. No. of Matter—363 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th October 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Peter John Laslett, occupation unknown address unknown trading at 115 New Street Ash Nr Canterbury Kent CT3 2BW as an unknown occupation as Peter John Laslett Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2030)

MURRAY, Henry, of 9 Fernwood Close Bromley Kent AR1 3EX, an Electrical Engineer lately of 3 Northumberland Gardens Bickley Bromley Kent BR1 2XD, lately a Company Director. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—5958 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th November 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Henry Murray occupation unknown of 49 Rous Road Buckhurst Hill Essex IG9 6BW lately a Company Director Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2001)

NEDD, David, of 35 Compton Crescent Northolt London, unemployed, lately trading at 324 Ruislip Road East Greenford London UB6 9BH as a Hairdresser. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—5101 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th December 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: David Nedd of 324 Ruislip Road East Greater London UB6 9BH occupation unknown Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2013)

POUNCY, Christopher Philip, Area Sales Manager, of Honeysuckle Cottage, Somerset Bridge, Bridgwater, Somerset TA7 OAR. Court—TAUNTON. No. of Matter—5 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 29th December 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Christopher Philip Pouncy occupation unknown of Honeysuckle Cottage, Somerset Bridge, Bridgwater, Somerset, TA7 0AR lately trading at an unknown address as a Financial Adviser Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

SIMONDS, Mark Charles, unemployed, lately a company director, of 41a Queens Road, Whitstable, Kent CT5 2JQ, lately of 131 Pier Avenue, Herne Bay, Kent CT6 8TR. Court—CANTERBURY. No. of Matter— 58 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd August 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Mark Simonds, Company Director, of 41a Queens Road, Whitstable, Kent CT5 2JG Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ.

SMITH, Peter Harry, of Smithy House, Talrych, St George, Abergele, Conwy LL22 9SH trading as Morville Garage from 28 East Parade, Rhyl, L18 3AL as a car dealer. Court—RHYL. No. of Matter—63 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th December 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Peter Harry Smith of Smithy House, Talrych, St George, Abergele, Conwy LL22 9SH Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

SYER, Susan Anne, of 4 Midland Place, Ferry Street, London E14 3DZ unemployed, lately trading as "Chez Shenz" at 31 Nelson Street London El as the proprietor of a cafe. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter-9835 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-4th December 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The* London Gazette under the description: Susan Anne Syer of 4 Midland Place, Ferry Street, London E14 3DZ unemployed Official Receiver-21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

TAGER, Simon Leo, a Sales Representative, of 9 Leicester Court, Upper Park Road, Salford M7 4HL, lately residing at 9 Hanover Gardens, Salford M7 4FQ, and formerly a Company Director. Court-SALFORD. No. of Matter—166 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-1st November 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Simon Leo Tager lately residing at 9 Hanover Gardens, Salford M7 4FQ Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

THIRKELL, John Ernest, of and carrying on business at 188 Humber Way, Langley, Slough, Berkshire, SL3 8SU, as a close circuit television salesman, lately a double glazing branch manager. Court—SLOUGH. No. of Matter—134 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th November 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The* London Gazette under the description: John Thirkell of 188 Humber Way, Langley, Slough, SL3 8SU. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

TOWNLEY, Gary John, Electrical Engineer of 61 The Fairways, Winsford, Cheshire, CW7 2LA and also of 6 Dryhurst Drive, Disley, Stockport, Cheshire SK12 2EH. Court—CREWE. No. of Matter—87 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th June 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Gary John Townley Electrical Engineer of 61 The Fairways, Winsford, Cheshire, CW7 2LA Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

UMNEY, Michael James, . Motor engineer. Residing at 88 Highgate Road, Whitstable CT5 3HP, lately residing at 53 Hugh Price Close, Sittingbourne, previously residing at Cades, Painters Forstal, Faversham, formerly residing at 7 Mickleburgh Hill, Herne Bay, CT6 6AA, and of 6 Mickleburgh Hill, Herne Bay, all in the County of Kent. Court—CANTERBURY. No. of Matter—390 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th November 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Michael James Umney. Motor engineer. Residing at 88 Highgate Road, Whitstable in the County of Kent. CT5 3HP. lately residing at 7 Mickleburgh Hill, Herne Bay in the County of Kent. CT6 6AA. Carrying on a business as Rmg at Unit 6, 229 Sea Street, Herne Bay in the County of Kent. CT6 8JZ. lately carrying on business as Umney and Howes, 1-3 Kings Road, Herne Bay in the County of Kent with another Official Receiver-4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ.

VATER, Howell Bertie, of 37 Derby Avenue, Tettenhall, Wolverhampton, West Midlands WV6 9JR trading under the style of a & B Foundries at Siddons Factory Estate, Hill Top, West Bromwich, West Midlands B70 0TB as a Brass Die Caster. Court— WOLVERHAMPTON. No. of Matter—3 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th December 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Howell Bertie Vater of 37 Derby Avenue, Tettenhall, Wolverhampton, West Midlands Wv6 trading at a & B Foundries, Siddons Industrial Estate, Hill Top, West Bromwich, West Midlands as a Brassfounder Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2134)

VRY, Michael Bernard, of no fixed abode, lately residing at 37 Castlecroft Lane, Wolverhampton, West Midlands WV3 8JX and lately carrying on business from 94 Lord Street, Wolverhampton, West Midlands under the style of Orion Marketing as a Battery Wholesaler. Court—WOLVERHAMPTON. No. of Matter—109 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th November 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Michael Bernard Vry of 37 Castlecroft Road, Castlecroft, Wolverhampton, West Midlands WV3 8JX and lately residing at 18 Carisbrook Road, Wolverhampton, West Midlands WV6 7UU and lately carrying on business as Orion Marketing at 18 Carisbrook Road, Wolverhampton, West Midlands WV16 7UU Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

WRAY, Anthony Brian, Antony Brian Wray, Mini Coach Driver, of 27 Owlwood Drive, Little Hulton, Worsley, Manchester, M38 0FG lately carrying on business in partnership with another as Proval Granadaland Fullstretch as Car Valeters at Unit 4, Linnyshaw Industrial Estate, Sharp Street, Walkden, Manchester, M28 3LX. Court—SALFORD. No. of Matter—181 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th December 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mr Anthony Brian Wray residing at 27 Owlwood Drive, Little Hulton, Worsley, Manchester M38 0FG Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Manchester, M1 3HY. Street. (2074)

Notices to Creditors

ALAN BENTLEY

100 Wharf Road, Higham Ferrers, Northamptonshire NN10 8BH, also trading as A + J Motors, 100 Wharf Road, Higham Ferrers

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named estate in Bankruptcy, are required, on or before 9th March 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Donald Phillip Gendall, of Sterling Ford, 12 Castilian Street, Northampton NN1 1JX, the Trustee in Bankruptcy of the said estate, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Trustee in Bankruptcy, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D. P. Gendall, Trustee 29th January 2001.

(855)

IAN ROGER FAUX

A Builder/Bricklayer, of and carrying on business at 17 Larch Avenue, Guildford, Surrey GU1 1JZ, as Maitian Builders.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named estate in Bankruptcy, are required, on or before 9th March 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Donald Phillip Gendall, of Sterling Ford, 18-22 Cantelupe Road, East Grinstead, West Sussex RH19 3BJ, the Trustee in Bankruptcy of the said estate, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Trustee in Bankruptcy, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D. P. Gendall, Trustee

17th January 2001. (853)

In the Guildford County Court No. 274 of 1994

ANGELA JEAN SMITH

Also known as Angela Jean Peters, an Office Clerk, of 14 Selbourne Close, Blackwater, Camberley, Surrey.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named estate in Bankruptcy, are required, on or before 7th February 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Donald Phillip Gendall, of Sterling Ford, 18-22 Cantelupe Road, East Grinstead, West Sussex RH19 3BJ, the Trustee in Bankruptcy of the said estate, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Trustee in Bankruptcy, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D. P. Gendall. Trustee

10th January 2001. (854)

Notice of Intended Dividends

CAMERON, Lesley, of 238 Beaver Hill Road, Sheffield S13 9AQ, a former Self-employed Distributor of Hand Tools and a Haulage Contractor. Court—SHEFFIELD. No. of Matter—319 of 1997. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—Wednesday, 28th February 2001. Name of Trustee and Address—Derek Leslie Woolley, Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF.

D. L. Woolley, Trustee

29th January 2001. (894)

Notice of Dividends

In the Peterborough County Court. No. 210 of 1997

HUGH JAMES DOGGETT

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to the Creditors within the period of 4 months from 1st March 2001. Any Creditor who has not yet submitted a claim is required, on or before 1st March 2001, to submit their proof of debt to the undersigned, Henry Lan, of David Rubin and Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY.

H. Lan, Trustee

31st January 2001. (520

Companies Regulation



Redemption or Purchase of Own Shares out of Capital

VOICEVALE LTD

(Company No. 01565241)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 175 of the Companies Act 1985, that:

- 1. the above-named Company has approved a payment out of capital for the purpose of acquiring its own shares by purchase;
- 2. the amount of the permissible capital payment for the shares in question is £8,250 and the Resolution approving such payment out of capital was passed on 25th January 2001;
- 3. the Statutory Declaration of the Directors' and the Auditors' report, required by sections 173 and 174 of the said Act, are available for inspection at the Company's registered office at 145-157 St John Street, London EC1V 4PY;
- 4. any Creditor of the Company may, at any time within the 5 weeks immediately following, apply to the Court under sections 176 and 177 of the Act, for an Order prohibiting the payment. (486)

Notice of Disclaimer

ACTAIR LIMITED

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Actair Limited (No. 02424558) (herinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on 7th October 1994 hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the land demised by an Underlease dated 1st February 1991 and made between South Walsham Country Club Limited (1) and Actair Limited (2) situated at Paddock Land, South Walsham Hall, Norfolk, as the same is shown hatched red on a plan held by the Treasury Solicitor under her above reference (which is available for inspection at the office of the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS) the vesting of the premises having come to her notice on 1st December 2000.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

25th January 2001. (1003)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: ISLAND MILL DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

Company Number: 02657717.

Title: Freehold.

Title Number: AV218262.

Property: Land at South Road, Misdomer Norton, Bath.

The Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123240 St. James's Park).

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, The Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of the Company vested, pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any), in the property the vesting of the property having come to his attention on 11th December 2000.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

29th January 2001.

(1005)

THE PLUMBING ADVISORY SERVICE LIMITED NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of The Plumbing Advisory Service Limited (No. 02751631) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on 29th February 2000, pursuant to section 201 of the Insolvency Act 1986, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property situated at 12 Cradley Road, Eltham, London S.E.9., as the same is registered at Telford District Land Registry, with Title Absolute under Title Number SGL430348, as the same is delineated on a plan held by the Treasury Solicitor under his above reference (which is available for inspection at the office of the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS) the vesting of the premises having come to his notice on 19th May 2000.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

25th January 2001.

(1006)

Insurance Companies

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 7685 of 2000

In the Matter of ROYAL LIVER ASSURANCE LIMITED FRIENDS' PROVIDENT LIFE OFFICE

and in the Matter of the Insurance Companies Act 1982

Notice is hereby given that a Petition (the "Petition") was on 11th December 2000 presented to Her Majesty's High Court of Justice in the United Kingdom by the above-named Royal Liver Assurance Limited ("RLA") for:

(a) the sanction of the Court under Part I of Schedule 2C to the Insurance Companies Act 1982 (the "Act") to a scheme (the "Scheme") for the transfer of the entire Industrial Assurance Business (as defined in the Act) of Friends' Provident Life Office ("FPLO") other than the Excluded Policies (as defined in the Scheme) to RLA with effect as of 31st March 2001; and

(b) an Order under paragraph 5 of Schedule 2C to the Act making ancilliary provisions for implementing the Scheme

Copies of the Petition, the Scheme and a report by the Independent Actuary pursuant to paragraph 2 of Part I of Schedule 2C to the Act may be inspected at the offices set out in the Schedule attached hereto between 9.30 a.m. and 4.30 p.m. on usual business days from the date of the publication of this notice until the date of the hearing of the Petition before a Judge of the Chancery Division as described below

The Petition is directed to be heard before a Judge of the Chancery Division at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 15th March 2001, and any policyholder or any person, including any employee of FPLO or RLA, who claims to be adversely affected by the Scheme may appear at the time of the hearing in person or by Counsel. Any person who intends so to appear, or who dissents from the Scheme but does not intend so to appear should give not less than 2 days prior notice in writing of such intention or dissent and the reasons therefore to the Solicitors of RLA and FPLO named below. A telephone helpdesk has been set up to answer enquiries in respect of the Scheme between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m., Monday to Friday, on 0870 160 2200.

Copies of the documents set out above will be furnished by such Solicitors to any person requiring them prior to the making of an Order sanctioning the Scheme.

Clifford Chance Limited Liability Partnership, 200 Aldersgate Street, London EC1A 4JJ (Solicitors to RLA). (Ref. KAC/R2528/80/CMS.) Herbert Smith, Exchange House, Primrose Street, London EC2A 2HS. (Solicitors to FPLO). (Ref. 2157/3853.)

Englana

Royal Liver Assurance Limited, Royal Liver Building, Pier Head, Liverpool L3 1HT.

Clifford Chance LLP, 200 Aldersgate Street, London EC1A 4JJ.

Royal Liver Branch Offices

Elm House, Edgbaston Park, 351 Bristol Road, Birmingham B5 7SW. Unit 20B, Faraday Road, Wavertree Technology Park, Wavertree, Liverpool L13 1EH.

1st Floor, Linden House, Almondsbury Business Centre, Woodlands, Bradley Stoke, Bristol BS32 4QH.

Unit 3, 12 O'Clock Court, Attercliffe Road, Sheffield S4 7WW

2nd Floor, Criterion House, 40 Parkway, Chelmsford, Essex CM2 7PH.

2nd Floor, Ambassador House, 575-599 Maxted Road, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshire HP2 7DX.

1st Floor, Pantile House, The Newlands Shopping Centre, Witham, Essex CM8 2AP.

4th Floor, 8-10 Town Road, Hanley, Stoke-on-Trent ST1 2JE.

1st Floor, Regent House (Unit 2), Prince's Gate, Homer Road, Solihull, West Midlands B94 6NW

1st Floor, 16 South Park, Sevenoaks, Kent TN3 1AN.

4th Floor, Celtic House, Heritage Gate, Friary Street, Derby DE1 1LS. 2nd Floor, Unicentre, Lords Walk, Preston PR1 1DH.

Northern Ireland

3rd Floor, Fanum House, 108-110 Great Victoria Street, Belfast BT2

Isle of Man

11 Circular Road, Douglas, Isle of Man IM1 1AF.

Channel Islands

42 David Place, St. Helier, Channel Islands JE2 4TE.

1st Floor, Purbeck House, Cardiff Business Park, Lambourne Crescent, Llanishen, Cardiff CF4 5GJ.

Ground Floor, Elwy House, Lakeside Business Village, St. David's Park, Deeside, Clwyd CH5 3XD.

Scotland

9th Floor, 375 West George Street, Glasgow G2 4LW.

Republic of Ireland 1 Grand Parade, Dublin 6.

18t Floor, Ballast House, Aston Quay, Dublin 2.
3rd Floor, Gardner House, 1 South Mall, Cork.
1st Floor, 48 Main Street, The Bull Ring, Wexford.
118-119 The Quay, Waterford.

Ground Floor, 37 Eyre Street, Galway.

Central Buildings, 52 O'Connell Street, Limerick.

Westward Town Centre, Bridge Street, Sigo.

Friends Provident Life Offices

Pixham End, Dorking, Surrey RH4 1QA.

Winslade Park, Exeter, Devon EX5 1DS

United Kingdom House, Castle Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 3SH.

15 Old Bailey, London EC4M 7AP.

Express Building, 19 Great Ancoats Street, Manchester M4 5FD.

5th February 2001. (513)

Partnerships



Change in the Members of a **Partnership**

FALCON MARKETING

Falcon Marketing, of Centurion House, Wood Farm Business Centre, Stonham Road, Crowfield, Ipswich IP6 9TH, hereby give notice that Jim Henry retired from, and ceased having any interest, in the aforementioned Partnership on 31st December 2000, and from that date the remaining partners (Chris Holloway, Julie Judge and Mike Stead) shall carry on the business.

C. Holloway, J. Judge and M. Stead

29th January 2001.

(497)

GSC SOLICITORS

Notice is given that Douglas John Green retires from the Partnership formerly existing between Douglas John Green, Saleem Raza Sheikh, Harvey Derek Posener, Peter John Leathem, Peter Leighton Belcher and Clive James Sean Halperin carrying on business as Solicitors under the style or firm name of GSC Solicitors, of 31-32 Ely Place, as from 5th February 2001. All debts due to and owing by the said firm will be received and paid respectively by Saleem Raza Sheikh, Harvey Derek Posener, Peter John Leathem, Peter Leighton Belcher and Clive James Sean Halperin, who will continue to carry on the said business in partnership under the style or firm name of GSC Solicitors.

D. J. Green, S. R. Sheikh, H. D. Posener, P. J. Leathem, P. L. Belcher and C. J. S. Halperin

2nd February 2001.

(495)

Statement by General Partner LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS ACT 1907

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 10 of the Limited Partnerships Act 1907, that, on 15th December 2000, TLcom 1 'E' L P, a Limited Partnership registered in England with number LP 6853, was terminated and that with effect from such date TLcom 1 'E' L P ceased to be a Limited Partnership.

For and on behalf of TLcom GP Limited, acting as General Partner of TLcom 1 'E' L.P.

15th December 2000.

Personal Legal



Deceased Estates

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
ALWAY, Eileen Doris	13 Churchills Hemyock, Devon. 18th December 2000.	Milford & Dormor, 45 Fore Street, Chard, Somerset TA20 1PT.	12th April 2001	(014)
ANDERS, Ewald Bruno, formerly known as Kulicke	433 Brant Road, Lincolnshire LN5 9AL. Engineer (Retired). 26th October 2000.	Day Arnold & Turner, 15 Beaumont Fee, Lincolnshire LN1 1UH. Solicitors. (Doreen Turner and Paul Richard Anders.)	20th April 2001	(045)
ARCHARD, Edith Fanny Elizabeth	Regency Nursing Home, 13 St. Helen's Parade, Southsea, Portsmouth. Widow. 18th November 2000.	Large & Gibson, Kent House, 49 Kent Road, Southsea, Hampshire PO5 3EJ. (Jeanne Louise Faber and Richard Ivor Maynard Wootton.)	11th April 2001	(018)
ASKEW, George Richard	56 Manor Park Road, West Wickham, Kent. Security Company Office Manager (Retired). 7th May 2000.	Piper Smith & Basham, 31 Warwick Square, London SW1V 2AF. (Ref. HEB. Lmb.AZZO.1). (Richard Clark Twyman and Nigel Cannon Brunning.)	6th April 2001	(527)
BAILEY, Cecil William	37 Ridgeway Road, Newton Abbot, Devon. Publican (Retired). 24th January 2001.	Douglas Pidsley & Roberts, 22 Union Street, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 2JT. Solicitors. (Roger Hugh Roberts.)	9th April 2001	(528)
BEVAN, Ethel Emily	1 Rookswood, Priestwood, Bracknell, Berkshire. 6th August 2000.	Kite Griffin, Brooke House, High Street, Bracknell, Berkshire RG12 1LL. Solicitors. (Christopher Douglas Paul Kite.)	13th April 2001	(047)
BOX, John Russell	Angela Court Nursing Home, Tipton St. John, Sidmouth, Devon. 22nd November 2000.	Official Solicitor to the Supreme Court, 81 Chancery Lane, London WC2A 1DD. (Ref. ESZ30625/45.)	20th April 2001	(044)
BRATERMAN, Morris	11 The Causeway, Sutton, Surrey. Company Director. 24th November 2000.	Tilbury Goddard, 792-794 London Road, Thornton Heath, Surrey CR7 6YQ. (Alan Goddard, Pauline Elizabeth Braterman and Ann Monat.)	8th April 2001	(027)
BREWER, Harold Nixon	33 Bredfield Street, Woodbridge, Suffolk IP12 4NH. Overseas Buyer. (Retired). 17th November 2000.	Batt Sanders & Bennett, 17 Hendford, Yeovil, Somerset BA20 1UH. (Brian Frederick Bennett.)	10th April 2001	(012)
BROADY, Edith Marguerite (Peggy)	Raincliffe Manor, Lady Ediths Drive, Scarborough YO12 5RJ. 14th January 2001.	National Westminster Bank Plc, Nat West Private Banking, Eden Lakeside, Chester Business Park, Wrexham Road, Chester CH4 9QT.	20th April 2001	(050)
BULLOCK, John Edward	7 Worcester Terrace, London Road, Bath. University Technician (Retired). 21st November 2000.	Burningham & Brown, 20 Queen Square, Bath BA1 2HB. Solicitors. (Kathleen Hill and Ivan Bernard John Hill.)	10th April 2001	(019)
CAILES, Thomas Harold	32 Stoke Road, Wyke Regis, Weymouth, Dorset. 14th January 2001.	Wickham & Lloyd-Edwards, 69 The Esplanade, Weymouth, Dorset DT4 7AJ. Solicitors. (Ref. SP C210070.) (Edward James Lilley.)	6th April 2001	(007)
COLE, David Robert	127 Wellingborough Road, Finedon, Wellingborough, Northamptonshire. Factory Worker/Driver. 1st December 2000.	Wilson Brown, West End House, 60 Oxford Street, Wellingborough, Northamptonshire NN8 4JW. (Peter Charles Warwick.)	20th April 2001	(041)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
DARE, Daphne Anne	75 Medfield Street, Roehampton, London SW15 4JY. Theatre, Film and Television Designer. 27th September 2000.	William Sturges & Co., Alliance House, 12 Caxton Street, London SW1H 0QY. (Fiona Joan Hill and Valerie Minifie.)	9th April 2001	(025)
DENCER, Derrick	Summerhill House, Primrose Hill, near Alcester, Warwickshire. Consultant Plastic Surgeon (Retired). 2nd January 2001.	Wright Hassall, 9 Clarendon Place, Leamington Spa, Warwickshire CV32 5QP. (Judy Elizabeth Forrester and Mark Richard Dencer.)	11th April 2001	(023)
DICKINSON, George Robert Thomas	43 Dacre Gardens, Borehamwood, Hertfordshire. Establishment Officer (Retired). 24th March 2000.	Rodwell & Co., 52 Thoroughfare, Halesworth, Suffolk IP19 8AR. (John Albert Young.)	7th April 2001	(011)
DICKINSON, Margaret	8 Abbey Court, Hexham, Northumberland. 28th December 2000.	Gibson & Co., 27 Priestpopple, Hexham, Northumberland NE46 1PB. (Martin Forster Thompson and Anne May Thompson.)	6th April 2001	(026)
DICKSON, Elizabeth Ursula	Easthook, 27 Westgate, Bridgnorth, Shropshire. Nurse, Spinster (Retired). 5th July 2000.	Manby & Steward, 1 St. Leonard's Close, Bridgnorth, Shropshire WV16 4EL. Solicitors. (Loveday Margaret Janes and Alison Margaret Pantony.)	6th April 2001	(002)
DRANE, Amelia	19 Brunswick Road, Ealing, London W.5, then Cameron Court Hotel, North Marine Road, Flamborough, East Yorkshire. 7th November 2000.	Prince & Co., 49 St. Hilda's Street, Sherburn, Malton, North Yorkshire YO17 8PH. Solicitors. (Margaret Joyce, Ann Prince and Raymond Clive Langham.)	20th April 2001	(036)
EARLEY, Susan Elaine	55 Ashmead, Trowbridge, Wiltshire. 21st December 2000.	Sylvester & Mackett, Castle House, Castle Street, Trowbridge, Wiltshire BA14 8AX. (Roger Karn and Paul James Lewis.)	20th April 2001	(046)
FISHER, Wadia Joseph	St. Augustine's, Simplemarsh Road, Addlestone, Surrey. Widow. 24th January 2001.	Barlows, Guildford House, 66 Guildford Street, Chertsey, Surrey KT16 9BB. (Helen Joanna Archibald.)	11th April 2001	(892)
FITZGERALD, Lilian May	37 Queens Close, Newport, South Wales. Widow. 16th August 2000.	Llewellin & Co., 7 Clytha Park Road, Newport, South Wales NP20 4SE. (Nigel Clark Williams and Paul William Fitzgerald.)	26th April 2001	(004)
FOSTER, Doris	Flat 2, Homeprior House, Monkseaton, Tyne and Wear. Secretary (Retired). 1st January 2001.	Stockdale & Reid, 52 Howard Street, North Shields, Tyne and Wear NE30 1AP. (Hilary John Foster.)	20th April 2001	(049)
FROSDICK, Harry	10 Burley Hill Crescent, Burley, Leeds LS4 2TA. Widower. 19th May 2000.	Blacks, Hanover House, 22 Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NZ. Solicitors. (Doreen Mary Hemsley, Katherine Ann Jordan and Ann Elise Robinson.)	6th April 2001	(029)
GOODALL, Christian Mary	50 Edge Hill, Darras Hall, Ponteland, Newcastle upon Tyne. 23rd December 2000.	Blackett Hart & Pratt, 23-27 Victoria Road, Darlington, County Durham DL1 5SF. (Peter Rodney Blackett and Patsy Granger.)	6th April 2001	(017)
HODGE, John	16 Matfen Avenue, Park Lane, Shiremoor, Newcastle upon Tyne, Tyne and Wear. Millwright (Retired). 24th January 2001.	Brown Holliday & Clements, 50 Howard Street, North Shields, Tyne and Wear NE30 IPD. Solicitors. (Colin Madden and David Robert Keem.)	20th April 2001	(032)
HOLTON, Sidney Charles William	29 St. Annes Road, Lower Willingdon, Eastbourne, East Sussex. Printer (Retired). 22nd January 2001.	Mayo & Perkins, 2 and 4 Saffrons Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex. Solicitors. (John Robert Medbury Clarke and Peggy Anne Hall.)	20th April 2001	(035)
HOUSTON, Margaret	5 Balmoral Avenue, Jarrow, Tyne and Wear. Home Help (Retired). 2nd December 2000.	Watson & Brown, Crest House, 99A Fowler Street, South Shields NE33 1NU. (William Houston.)	20th April 2001	(048)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
HUBERT, Alina Maria	20 Lorne Road, Dover, Kent CT16 2AA. Widow. 15th December 2000.	Mowll & Mowll, 34-36 Castle Street, Dover, Kent CT16 1PN. Solicitors. (Cynthea Hubert and Mark William Diomede.)	9th April 2001	(024)
KAY, Elizabeth	Hedges House Rest Home, 37-39 Church Road, Lytham, Lancashire. Teacher (Retired). 22nd January 2001.	Apfel Carter Cloney, 28-30 Park Road, St. Annes-on-Sea, Lancashire FY8 1PA. (Mary Patricia Glancy.)	6th April 2001	(006)
KERR, Ian James	12 Walton House, Failsworth, Manchester. Sheet Metal Worker (Retired). 12th October 2000.	HLF Berry & Co., 758 Oldham Road, Failsworth, Manchester M35 9XB. (Paul Citron.)	20th April 2001	(037)
KERSHAW, Betsy	27 Malvern Crescent, Scarborough, North Yorkshire. Widow. 11th January 2001.	Longstaff & Midgley, PO Box 41, 2 Vernon Road, Scarborough YO11 2NJ. Solicitors. (Ref. WJL/MP/2001/18.) (Mary Frances Groom.)	6th April 2001	(530)
KLEYNE, Adelaide (otherwise Addie)	14 Cliff Street, Sheffield. Secretary (Retired). 17th August 2000.	Benson Clegg, 32 Wilkinson Street, Sheffield S10 2GB. (Barry Johnson Gregory and Andrew Derrick Vidler.)	20th April 2001	(031)
KNAGGS, Eric	53 Church Hill, Sherburn-in-Elmet, North Yorkshire LS25 6AX. Motor Mechanic. 11th January 2001.	Parker March, The Abbey Yard, Selby, North Yorkshire YO8 4PX. Solicitors. (Keith Haggerty and Simon Leslie Rounding.)	6th April 2001	(030)
LEE, David James	56 Vauxhall Road, Gloucester. Unemployed. 10th September 2000.	Langley Wellingtons, 57 Westgate Street, Gloucester GL1 2NY. (Tanya Marie Lee and Sandra Dawn House.)	20th April 2001	(043)
MACDONALD, Angus Colin John	The Rose of Lancaster, Goodsway Moorings, Goodsway, London NW1 1UR. Civil Engineer. 20th November 2001.	Graham & Rose Colley, First Floor, 284 High Street, Chatham, Kent ME4 4BP. Solicitors.	6th April 2001	(028)
MAEER, Lena Marjorie	Newtown House, Waterford Road, Highcliffe, Christchurch, Dorset, formerly of 15 Woodlands Way, Highcliffe, Christchurch, Dorset. Buyer (Retired). 17th January 2001.	Coles Miller, 260-264 Charminster Road, Bournemouth, Dorset BH8 9RS. Solicitors. (David Andrew Parfitt and Roger Frank Senior.)	20th April 2001	(042)
MARCHANT, John Lewis	St. Clouds Nursing Home, Old Hills, Callow End, Worcestershire. Retired. 18th January 2001.	Thursfields, 42 Foregate Street, Worcester WR1 1EF. Solicitors.	11th April 2001	(884)
MERRIOTT, Hilda May	Tregarthwin, 6 Barn Street, Liskeard, Cornwall. Widow. 21st October 2000.	Caunters, Lloyds Bank Chambers, The Parade, Liskeard, Cornwall. Solicitors. (Andrew John Deacon.)	13th April 2001	(021)
MOSS, Matilda Lydia Georgina	25 Torquay Drive, Leigh-on-Sea, Essex SS9 1SD. 26th December 2000.	Lloyd, Jones & Co., 10 Southbourne Grove, Westcliff-on-Sea, Essex SS0 9UR. Tel. (01702) 710338. (Ref. MDJ/ M21/Moss.) (Malcolm David Jones.)	20th April 2001	(033)
MUSTARD, Mary	56 Tynedale Drive, Blyth, Northumberland. 18th January 2001.	Alderson Dodds, 4-8 Stanley Street, Blyth, Northumberland NE24 2BU. Solicitors.	6th April 2001	(005)
NAIR, Margaret	61 Stuart Avenue, South Harrow, Middlesex. 19th August 2000.	Osbornes, 68 Parkway, London NW1 7AH. Solicitors. (Diane Devi Nair.)	6th April 2001	(003)
NORMAN, Doris Elaine	24 Heron Court, West Bay, Bridport, Dorset. 1st May 2000.	Nantes, 36 East Street, Bridport, Dorset DT6 3LH. (The Reverend Robert William Davey and Pamela Rosemary Morrice.)	6th April 2001	(008)
ONIONS, Frederick John	7 Browning Close, The Gaer, Newport, South Wales. Retired. 24th November 2000.	Jacklyn Dawson & Meyrick Williams, Equity Chambers, John Frost Square, Newport, South Wales NP20 1PW. (Christopher John Garnham Hill and Timothy Mark Sinclair Russen.)	6th April 2001	(001)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
OTTLEY, Rachel	33 Yew Tree Close, Bradwell, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk. Widow. 25th January 2001.	HKB Wiltshires, 16-17 South Quay, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk NR30 2RA. (Ref. JS/JP.) (George Samuel Ottley and Alistair John William Low.)	13th April 2001	(010)
PALMER, Lewis James	Lantern Cottage, Halamanning, St. Hilary, Penzance, Cornwall. Farmer. 11th January 2001.	Chellews with Nicholas Simpson, 1 Chapel Terrace, Hayle, Cornwall TR27 4AB. Solicitors. (Paul Gosson and Michael Bennett Williams.)	6th April 2001	(020)
PERRATON, Richard Henry	Ivydene Nursing Home, Staniforth Drive, Ivybridge, Devon, formerly of 12 Clobells, South Brent, Devon. Farmer (Retired). 5th January 2001.	Kellock & Johnson, 8 High Street, Totnes, Devon TQ9 5SA. (John Harold James Keith Pett, Margaret Joan Colwill, Elizabeth Florence Zaida Savery and Gweneth Mary Perraton-Russell.)	6th April 2001	(022)
POMFRETT, Georgina Emily	73 Christchurch Avenue, Rainham, Essex RM13 8JA. Retired. 16th January 2001.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Wychwood Court, Cotswold Business Village, Moreton-in-Marsh GL56 0JQ.	20th April 2001	(039)
SABLIK, Ignacy Karol	47 Holme Court Avenue, Biggleswade, Bedfordshire. Instrument Maker (Retired). 20th January 2001.	Leeds Day, 6 Bedford Road, Sandy, Bedfordshire. Solicitors.	20th April 2001	(034)
SPOONER, Irene	23 Springfield Drive, Forsbrook, Stoke-on-Trent ST11 9DF. Widow. 21st January 2001.	The Eric Whitehead Partnership, 14 Chapel Street, Cheadle, Staffordshire ST10 1DY. Solicitors. (Nicolas John, Kenneth Arthur Rushton and Raymond Pinnock.)	6th April 2001	(529)
THOMSON, Archibald	Wyngate, Chiltern Hill, Chalfont St. Peter, Buckinghamshire. 18th November 1999.	B. P. Collins, Collins House, 32-38 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8EL. Solicitors. (Peter David Wilkinson.)	20th April 2001	(040)
TOONE, Joan	6 Blunts Lane, Wigston Magna, Leicestershire, formerly of 37 Gloucester Crescent, South Wigston, Leicestershire. Widow. 19th January 2001.	Branston & Co., 84 London Road, Leicester LE2 0QR. (Julian Rex Branston.)	6th April 2001	(052)
WARDLE, Mary Margaret Isobel	63 Newminster Road, Fenham, Newcastle upon Tyne NE4 9LL. Physiotherapist. 26th November 2000.	Waugh Moody & Mulcahy, 116 Pilgrim Street, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 6SQ. (Stanley Carpenter and Michael Lee Avery.)	20th April 2001	(038)
WASIEWICZ, Filomena	8 Roche Close, Liden, Swindon, in the county of Wiltshire. 6th December 2000.	Richard T. Bate & Company, Deron House, 20 Market Place, Tetbury, Gloucestershire GL8 8DD.	6th April 2001	(009)
WATSON, Thelma	4 Birch Grove, Woodlands, Stockton. School Meals Attendant (Retired). 29th November 2000.	Yorkshire Bank PLC, Trustee Department, 20 Merrion Way, Leeds LS2 8NZ. (Ref. JP.)	6th April 2001	(016)
WEBBER, Albert Edwin	15 Bowling Green, Cannington, Bridgwater, Somerset TA5 2HD. Agricultural Worker (Retired). 20th December 2000.	Pardoes, 6-9 King Square, Bridgwater, Somerset TA6 3YB. Solicitors. (Jeremy Lloyd Orchard and Lesley Joan Gaskell.)	6th April 2001	(013)
WELSFORD, Gladys Mary	Clare House, Whitlebury Road, Silverstone, Northamptonshire. 8th November 2000.	Lovegrove & Eliot, 4 Park Street, Windsor, Berkshire SL4 IJS. (Ref. EH/ Welsford.) (Colin Frank Schnadhorst and Gillian Joan Edwards.)	20th April 2001	(051)
WITHERS, Ivy Kathleen	43 Sheepbridge Caravan Park, Station Road, King's Lynn, Norfolk. Widow. 25th November 2000.	SJP, 37 Greevegate, Hunstanton, Norfolk PE36 6AB. Solicitors. (Kevin Lee Johnson and Samuel Anthony Eagle Staveley.)	6th April 2001	(015)

AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES FOR NOTICES FROM 1st JANUARY 1999



1a	Notice of Appointment of Liquidator	exclusive of VAT 21.50	inclusive of VAT 25-26
	[Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Companies (Forms) (Amendment) Regulations 1987] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	2.00	
1b	Winding-up Petition [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, No. 1925 and the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1986, No. 2421] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	21.50	25-26
2	Notice of Resolution for Voluntary Winding-up and First Meetings of Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	46.50	54-64
3	Notice to Creditors and Final and Annual Liquidation Meetings of Members/Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986 and the Insolvency Rules 1986] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	62·50	73-44
4	Authorisation of Insolvency Practitioners [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	46⋅50	54-64
5	All Other Insolvency/Bankruptcy Notices	21.50	25.26
6	Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll	46.50	54.64
7	Notice of Intended Dividend	21.50	25.26
	Appointment of Administrative Receiver	21.50	25⋅26
9	Notices under the Friendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies Acts [Pursuant to the Friendly Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies Act, 1965]	21.50	25.26
10	Notices under the Trustee Act [Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925]	36-30	42.65
11	Deputy Lieutenant Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Forces Act 1980]	25-30	29.73
12	Scottish Sequestration	21.50	25.26
13	Marriage Act [Places registered for solemnising Marriages]	35⋅25	41.42
14	Partnership Notices [Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]	58.00	68∙15
15	Next of Kin Notices	35⋅25	41-42
16	All Notices in the Public Notices Section up to 25 lines [Including Notices pursuant to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, the Water Resources Act 1991 and the Town and Country Planning Act 1990]	71.85	84-42
17	All other Notices or Advertisements up to 10 lines (including Applications to Parliament) will be charged by number of lines of plain text appearing in the Gazette.	30.90	36⋅31
	Additional 5 Lines or Less Column Rate Page Rate	12⋅60 165⋅15 319⋅30	14·81 194·05 375·18
18	Re-insertions due to Advertiser's error (Notice cost will be charged on above scale of charges) (Such re-insertion will carry a heading to the effect that it is a substituted Notice)	12.60	14-81
19	Proofing (Copy must be submitted at least one week prior to publication date) per notice	15.35	18.04
20	Late Advertisements	23.65	27.79
21	Withdrawal of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication	23.65	27.79
	Voucher copy will be posted on day of publication (post free) pre-payment required	1.55	

All notices and Advertisements should reach The London Gazette Office before 11.30 a.m., two working days previous to publication (e.g. A Notice to be published on a Monday, must be received in The London Gazette Office by 11.30 a.m. on the previous Thursday). Notices and Advertisements received after that time will be inserted if circumstances permit. The charge set out in (20) above will apply. Withdrawals and alterations will also be made, if circumstances permit. See (21) above. Notices which include tabular setting should reach The London Gazette Office at least one week prior to publication. The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Friday (Bank Holidays excepted).

Hansard

The Official Verbatim Report of Parliamentary Proceedings

Hansard reflects opinion on all topics of the day and is of great interest to a wide range of business and professional groups. In addition to a factual word-for-word transcription of speeches in debate, it contains the answers to all Parliamentary Questions and complete Division Lists. Proceedings up to 10 p.m. each day are reported in the issue on sale at 8.30 the following morning at the Government Bookshop in Holborn. A Weekly Edition is also published, and bound volumes are issued periodically during the session. Standing Orders can be accepted for debates on definite subjects.

House of Commons	Subscription Rates	House of Lords
Trouble of Commons	DAILY PARTS	110 1150 0/ 20. 115
£825	Annual	£360
	WEEKLY HANSARD	
£420	Annual	£175
£120 (Published Fortnightly)	Index only	£65

Index to the House of Commons Debates per volume £9.

All subscription rates are inclusive of postage.

THE LONDON GAZETTE

A Company Law Supplement to *The London Gazette* detailing information notified to the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the Office of *The London Gazette* at the address given on the back page.

Orders for the above items should be sent to The Stationery Office Limited at any of the addresses shown on the last page of this Gazette.

The Belfast and Edinburgh Gazettes

THE BELFAST GAZETTE

Fridays (published and obtainable from The Stationery Office Limited, 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD).

Single numbers 75p including postage. Annual subscription including postage £68.

THE EDINBURGH GAZETTE

Tuesdays and Fridays (published and obtainable from The Stationery Office Limited, 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ).

Single numbers 95p including postage. Annual subscription including postage £88.20. Annual subscription Gazette and Supplements £170 (including postage).

New Law Tracker



Including Daily UK & European Press Releases

A weekly guide to new legislation

Every day, The London Gazette provides a summary of official publications, from press releases to statutes. Each day includes complete listings of all official press releases together with material designed to give a different viewpoint on the activities of Government:

Monday - New Law Tracker. A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

Tuesday - Statistics & Standards Tracker. A round up of the latest from the Office of National Statistics and the British Standards Institution.

Wednesday - Parliamentary Tracker. A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

Thursday - European Tracker. A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

Friday - Government Tracker. All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

To make it easier to use, everything is put into one of eight broad categories and then further classified according to more specific

Home Affairs encompasses items which relate to internal affairs such as law & order, the courts, public records and the workings of Government.

International Affairs covers foreign policy & issues of concern Europe and world-wide.

Trade, Industry & Energy provides a guide to developments in the world of business.

Social Policy concerns matters which affect individuals in their everyday lives, such as education, employment & health.

Transport & Environment encompasses transport policy & the environment, from pollution to regeneration & planning.

Defence, Science & Technology includes defence issues, research & development and technological advances.

Culture & Sport covers leisure time, the media and sport.

Agriculture & Food includes farming, food & fisheries.

Home Affairs

Elections

Statutory Instrument 2001/Draft

Political Parties, Elections and Referendums Act 2000 (Disapplication of Part IV for Northern Ireland Parties, etc.) Order 2001 Issued: 29.01.2001. Laid -. Made -. Coming into force: 16.02.2001.

Statutory Instrument 2001/80

The Local Elections (Parishes and Communities) (Amendment) Rules Issued: 25.01.2001. Made: 15.01.2001. Laid: 23.01.2001. Coming into force: 16.02.2001.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010080.htm

Statutory Instrument 2001/81

The Local Elections (Principal Areas) (Amendment) Rules 2001 Issued: 25.01.2001. Made: 15.01.2001. Laid: 25.01.2001. Coming into force: 16.02.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010081.htm

Government

*Press Release 01.02.2001

HM Treasury - Andrew Smith Announces A Scheme To Fund Summer Placements

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Immigration & Nationality

Law & Justice

*Press Release 01.02.2001

Lord Chancellor's Department - Consultation Paper Representative Claims - New Procedures

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Statutory Instrument 2001/135

The Access to Justice Act 1999 (Bar Practising Certificates) Order Issued: 31.01.2001. Made: 24.01.2001. Laid: -. Coming into force: 31.01.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010135.htm

Statutory Instrument 2001/Draft

Life Sentences (Northern Ireland) Order 2001 Issued: 24.01.2001. Coming into force: In accord. with art. 1 (2). http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20001418.htm

Politics & Parliament

Statutory Instrument 2001/82

The Registration of Political Parties (Prohibited Words and Expressions) Order

Issued: 25.01.2001. Made: 15.01.2001. Laid: 25.01.2001. Coming into force: 16.02.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010082.htm

Statutory Instrument 2001/83

The Registration of Political Parties (Fees) Order 2001

Issued: 25.01.2001. Made: 15.01.2001. Laid: 25.01.2001. Coming into force: 16.02.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010083.htm

Statutory Instrument 2001/84

The Holders of Hereditary Peerages (Overseas Electors) (Transitional Provisions) Order 2001

Issued: 25.01.2001. Made: 15.01.2001. Laid: 23.01.2001. Coming into force: 16.02.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010084.htm

International Affairs

Aid

*European Press Release 01.02.2001

Commission Announces A Further 10 Million In Humanitarian Assistance For Victims Of India Earthquake http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

European Policy

*European Press Release 01.02.2001

Economic & Social Agenda, Enlargement, Governance And Quality Of Life On Top Of Commission's Priorities For 2001 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 01.02.2001

Midday Express 01/02/2001

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Foreign Policy

*Press Release 01.02.2001

FCO – FCO Daily Bulletin - Thursday 01 February http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 01.02.2001

Inland Revenue – Social Security Agreement: Japan http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Statutory Instrument 2001/17

The Federal Republic of Yugoslavia (Supply, Sale and Export of Petroleum and Petroleum Products) (Revocation) Regulations 2001 Issued: 25.01.2001. Made: 08.01.2001. Laid: 08.01.2001. Coming into force: 31.01.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010017.htm

Statutory Instrument 2001/59

The Federal Republic of Yugoslavia (Freezing of Funds) Regulations 2001

Issued: 30.01.2001. Made: 15.01.2001. Laid: 15.01.2001. Coming into

force: 05.02.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010059.htm

Trade, Industry & Energy

Business

Companies

Statutory Instrument 2001/86

The Companies (Unregistered Companies) (Amendment) Regulations Issued: 31.01.2001. Made: 16.01.2001. Laid: 17.01.2001. Coming into force: 16.02.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010086.htm

Statutory Instrument 2001/Draft

Limited Liability Partnerships Regulations 2001 Issued: 26.01.2001. Made: -. Laid -Coming into force:

Competition

*Press Release 01.02.2001

DTI – Merger Clearances

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 01.02.2001

DTI – Proposed Acquisition By KEC Bank NV Of Peel Hunt PLC http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Electronic Commerce

*European Press Release 01.02.2001

Erkki Liikanen Member Of The European Commission Responsible For Enterprise And The Information Society "Eeurope: An Information Society For All" Conference "From Business To E-Business" Copenhagen, 1 February 2001 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Energy

*European Press Release 01.02.2001

Margot Wallström European Commissioner for Environment Sustainable Energy Energieforum 2001 Berlin, 1st February 2001 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*Press Release 01.02.2001

 $DTI-Commission\ Today\ Backs\ UK\ Call\ For\ Review\ Of\ Operation\ http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf$

Finance & Banking

*European Press Release 01.02.2001

Financial Services: Commission Launches Out-Of-Court Complaints Network To Improve Consumer Confidence http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*Press Release 01.02.2001

Financial Services Authority – Early Start For New Compensation Scheme

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Property

Taxation

*European Press Release 01.02.2001

VAT: The Commission Decides To Take Six Member States To Court For Failing To Tax Aid For Dried Fodder http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*Press Release 01.02.2001

Inland Revenue – Social Security Agreement: Japan http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Statutory Instrument 2001/19

The Tax Credits Schemes (Miscellaneous Amendments) Regulations 2000

Issued: 30.01.2001. Made: 08.01.2001. Laid: 09.01.2001. Coming into force: 30.01.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010019.htm

Statutory Instrument 2001/20

The Tax Credits Schemes (Miscellaneous Amendments) (Northern Ireland) Regulations 2001

Issued: 30.01.2001. Made: 08.01.2001. Laid: 09.01.2001. Coming into force: 30.01.2001.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010020.htm

Statutory Instrument 2001/46

The Social Security (Contributions) (Amendment) (Northern Ireland) Regulations

Issued: 30.01.2001. Made: 09.01.2001. Laid: 10.01.2001. Coming into force: 31.01.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010046.htm

Telecommunications

*Press Release 01.02.2001

OFTEL – OFTEL Confirms Price Controls For BT Customers http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Social Policy

Charities

Statutory Instrument 2001/106

The Charities (Most Honourable and Loyal Society of Ancient Britons (known as St David's School)) Order

Issued: 29.01.2001. Made: 19.01.2001. Laid: -. Coming into force: 02.02.2001.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010106.htm

Education

*Press Release 01.02.2001

DfEE – David Blunkett Extends Excellence Challenge http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 01.02.2001

DfEE – Wicks-Minding The Skills Gap In Engineering & Construction http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Employment

*Press Release 01.02.2001

MOD – Armed Forces Minister Visits Skill Force Youth Initiative http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 01.02.2001

DTI – Government Reform Of Employment Agency Regulations http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 01.02.2001

Cabinet Office – Coronation Street Star Helen Worth Supports Women http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Family & Children

Statutory Instrument 2001/161

The Child Support (Information, Evidence and Disclosure and Maintenance Arrangements and Jurisdiction) (Amendment) Regulations 2000

Issued: 31.01.2001. Made: 18.01.2001. Laid: -. Coming into force: In acc. with reg. 1 (3).

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010161.htm

Statutory Instrument 2001/162

The Child Support (Collection and Enforcement and Miscellaneous Amendments) Regulations 2000

Issued: 31.01.2001. Made; 18.01.2001. Laid: -. Coming into force: as provided in reg. 1 (2) (3).

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010162.htm

Statutory Instrument 2001/155

The Child Support (Maintenance Calculations and Special Cases) Regulations 2000

Issued: 31.01.2001. Made: 18.01.2001. Laid: -. Coming into force: In accord. with reg. 1 (4) (5).

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010155.htm

Statutory Instrument 2001/156

The Child Support (Variations) Regulations 2000

Issued: 31.01.2001. Made: 18.01.2001. Laid: -. Coming into force: In accord. with reg. 1 (1).

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010156.htm

Statutory Instrument 2001/157

The Child Support (Maintenance Calculation Procedure) Regulations 2000

Issued: 31.01.2001. Made: 18.01.2001. Laid: -. Coming into force: In accord. with reg. 1 (5).

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010157.htm

Statutory Instrument 2001/158

The Child Support (Consequential Amendments and Transitional Provisions) Regulations 2001

Issued: 31.01.2001. Made: 24.01.2001. Laid: 25.01.2001. Coming into force: As provided in reg. 1 (2) (3).

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010158.htm

Health

*European Press Release 01.02.2001

David Byrne European Commissioner For Health And Consumer Protection Latest Developments In Relation To BSE BSE-Debate - European Parliament Brussels, 1st February 2001 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*Press Release 01.02.2001

DTI – New Energy Minister Tackles Problems Of Sick Coal Miners' http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Statutory Instrument 2001/128

The Chesterfield Primary Care Trust (Establishment) Order Issued: 31.01.2001. Made: 23.01.2001. Laid: -. Coming into force: 02.02.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010128.htm

Statutory Instrument 2001/129

The Gelding Primary Care Trust (Establishment) Order Issued: 31.01.2001. Made: 23.01.2001. Laid: -. Coming into force: 02.02.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010129.htm

Statutory Instrument 2001/130

The Amber Valley Primary Care Trust (Establishment) Order 2001 Issued: 31.01.2001. Made: 23.01.2001. Laid: -. Coming into force: 02.02.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010130.htm

Statutory Instrument 2001/131

The North Sheffield Primary Care Trust (Establishment) Order 2001 Issued: 31.01.2001. Made: 23.01.2001. Laid: -. Coming into force: 02.02.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010131.htm

Statutory Instrument 2001/133

The North Eastern Derbyshire Primary Care Trust (Establishment) Order

Issued: 31,01,2001. Made: 23.01,2001. Laid: -. Coming into force: 02.02,2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010133.htm

Statutory Instrument 2001/134

The Melton, Rutland and Harborough Primary Care Trust (Establishment) Order

Issued: 31.01.2001. Made: 23.01.2001. Laid: -. Coming into force: 02.02.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010134.htm

Statutory Instrument 2001/136

The Leicester City West Primary Care Trust (Establishment) Order Issued: 31.01.2001. Made: 23.01.2001. Laid: -. Coming into force: 02.02.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010136.htm

Statutory Instrument 2001/137

The Doncaster East Primary Care Trust (Establishment) Order Issued: 31.01.2001. Made: 23.01.2001. Laid: -. Coming into force: 02.02.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010137.htm

Statutory Instrument 2001/138

The Doncaster West Primary Care Trust (Establishment) Order Issued: 31.01.2001. Made: 23.01.2001. Laid: -. Coming into force: 02.02.2001.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010138.htm

Statutory Instrument 2001/181

The Nottingham Primary Care Trust (Establishment) Order 2001 Issued: 31.01.2001. Made: 23.01.2001. Laid: -. Coming into force: 02.02.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010181.htm

Statutory Instrument 2001/182

The Sheffield West Primary Care Trust (Establishment) Order Issued: 31.01.2001. Made: 23.01.2001. Laid: -. Coming into force: 02.02.2001.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010182.htm

Statutory Instrument 2001/183

The Sheffield South West Primary Care Trust (Establishment) Order 2001

Issued: 31.01.2001. Made: 23.01.2001. Laid: -. Coming into force: 02.02.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010183.htm

Statutory Instrument 2001/184

The South East Sheffield Primary Care Trust (Establishment) Order 2001

Issued: 31.01.2001. Made: 23.01.2001. Laid: -. Coming into force: 02.02.2001.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010184.htm

Statutory Instrument 2001/185

The Erewash Primary Care Trust (Establishment) Order Issued: 31.01.2001. Made: 23.01.2001. Laid: -. Coming into force: 02.02.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010185.htm

Statutory Instrument 2001/186

The Bassetlaw Primary Care Trust (Establishment) Order 2001 Issued: 31,01,2001. Made: 23.01,2001. Laid: -. Coming into force: 02.02,2001.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010186.htm

Statutory Instrument 2001/187

The Broxtowe & Hucknall Primary Care Trust (Establishment) Order 2001

Issued: 31.01.2001. Made: 23.01.2001. Laid: -. Coming into force: 02.02.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010187.htm

Statutory Instrument 2001/96

The North East Lincolnshire and the Scunthorpe and Goole Hospitals National Health Service Trusts (Dissolution) Order

Issued: 26.01.2001. Made: 18.01.2001. Laid: -. Coming into force: 01.04.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010096.htm

Statutory Instrument 2001/97

The Central Sheffield University Hospitals and the Northern General Hospital National Health Service Trusts (Dissolution) Order 2001 Issued: 26.01.2001. Made: 18.01.2001. Laid: -. Coming into force: 01.04.2001.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010097.htm

Religion

*Press Release 01.02.2001

Cabinet Office – Religious Discrimination Must Be Tackled Once And For All

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Social Security

Statutory Instrument 2001/160

The Guaranteed Minimum Pensions Increase (No.2) Order Issued: 31.01.2001. Made: 18.01.2001. Laid: -. Coming into force: 06.04.2001.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010160.htm

Statutory Instrument 2001/46

The Social Security (Contributions) (Amendment) (Northern Ireland) Regulations

Issued: 30.01.2001. Made: 09.01.2001. Laid: 10.01.2001. Coming into force: 31.01.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010046.htm

Statutory Instrument 2001/45

The Social Security (Contributions) (Amendment) Regulations Issued: 31.01.2001. Made: 09.01.2000. Laid: 10.01.2001. Coming into force: 31.01.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010045.htm

Transport & Environment

Environment

Statutory Instrument 2001/7

The Climate Change Levy (Registration and Miscellaneous Provisions) Regulations 2001

Issued: 25.01.2001. Made: 04.01.2001. Laid: 05.01.2001. Coming into force: 29.01.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010007.htm

Maritime & Shipping

Planning

Railways

*Press Release 01.02.2001

DETR – The Strategic Rail Authority Sheds Its Shadow Status http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Roads

*Press Release 01.02.2001

DETR – Reduced Lorry Miles Ahead, Says Hill http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Water

*Press Release 01.02.2001

DETR – Better Deal For Water Customers - Meacher http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Culture & Sport

Broadcasting

*Press Release 01.02.2001

DCMS – Lord Dubs Becomes Chairman Of BSC http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Agriculture & Food

Animals

*Press Release 01.02.2001

MAFF – Brucellosis Compensation http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Statutory Instrument 2000/3282

The Veterinary Surgeons and Veterinary Practitioners (Registration) (Amendment) Regulations Order of Council

Issued: 31.01.2001. - Correction slip, dated January 2001. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20003282.htm

Fisheries

*Press Release 01.02.2001

MAFF – Licences For Redfish In Icelandic Waters http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 01.02.2001

MAFF – A New Website For Those Involved - In The Trade Or Movement Of Live Fish

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Food

*European Press Release 01.02.2001

David Byrne European Commissioner For Health And Consumer Protection Latest Developments In Relation To BSE BSE-Debate -European Parliament Brussels, 1st February 2001 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Statutory Instrument 2000/3377

The Specified Risk Material (Amendment) (England) (No. 3) Order

Issued: 31.01.2001. Made: 29.12.2000. Laid: 29.12.2000. Coming into force: 19.01.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20003377.htm

The London Tazette

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on the preceding page.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

The Stationery Office, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH

Telephone: 020 7394 4580

NOTICE

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body

of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as above.

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

Customer Service PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533 Email orders book.orders@theso.co.uk

The Stationery Office Bookshops
123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394
68–69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699
33 Wine Street, Bristol B51 2BQ 0117 9264306 Fax 0117 9294515 9-21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833

16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 5588 The Stationery Office Oriel Bookshop, 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF1 2BZ 028 2039 5548 Fax 028 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament